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Ref:  PGC/KIf

21 June 2002

GUS plc
PO Box 99
United States Securities Universal House
And Exchange Commission Devonshire Street

Division of Corporation Finance Manchester M60 1XA

Office of International Corporate Finaw g::( gi:i ;;3 232{25
Judiciary Plaza www.gusplc.com
Direct Lines:

LA

e, Y

02042455 Fax 0161 277 4056

Email coopepa@gusco.com

Dear Sir

Exemption number 82-5017

In connection with the above exemption by the SEC in respect of the ADR programme
of the Company, | enclose copies of the relevant documents issued from 14 March
2002 to today's date. For completeness a list of these documents is attached to this
letter.

Yours faithfully

PROCESSED

| JUL 15 2002

THOMSON
PAUL COOPER FINANCIAL
ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY

Enc.

Lk

Registered in England No. 146575
Registered Office: Universal House, Devonshire Street, Manchester MB0 IXA



DOCUMENTS PASSED TO SEC - 21 JUNE 2002

2 April 2002 Forms 88(2) re allotment of shares
18 April 2002 Forms 88(2) re allotment of shares
3 May 2002 Forms 88(2) re allotment of shares
o 15 May 2002 Forms 88(2) re allotment of shares
29 May 2002 Forms 88(2) re allotment of shares
10 June 2002 Forms 88(2) re allotment of shares
20 June 2002 Forms 88(2) re allotment of shares

19 March 2002 Acquisition of Comsumerinfo.com
. A hecd 220 TAE T 3 Swed’)

16 April 2002 Second half trading update

24 April 2002 Shareholder letter

29 May 2002 Results for year ended 31 March 2002

29 May 2002 Burberry partial IPO *

31 May 2002 Director shareholdings

5 June 2002 Directorate chazge ced  Oun sharey (2 ue'sy)
\g June 2002 Director shareholding
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Ref: PGC/kif

2 April 2002 GUS pic
PO Box 99

Registrar of Companies Dniversal Fouse
Companies House Manchester ME0 1XA
Crown Way Tel 0161 273 8282
Maindy Fax 0161 f” 4056

P www.guspic.com
Ca;dlff : Direct Lines: -
CF4 3UZ Tel 0161 277 4064

Fax 0161 277 4056
Email coopepa@gusco.com

Dear Sir »
ALLOTMENT OF SHARES
In connection with a recent allotment of shares, | enclose Forms 88(2) duly complétéd.

Yours faithfully

'PAUL COOPER
ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY

Enc.

Registered in England No. 146578
Registered Office: Universal House, Devonshire Street, Manchester M60 XA



§ Bl % s W ivil =i § = 29V

TYPESCRIPT OR IN

BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

CHFPO83

Company Number

Company name in full

O0(<

Return of Allotment of Shai

146575

GUS plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

Féte'or'periodduring which
L. ures were allotted

(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the “from” box.)

Class of shares
{ordinary or preference elc)

Number allotted

Nominal vaiue of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premiurn)

- From - To

Day Month ~ Year ' Day - Month ~ Year
22| 0% 200 | N R

[Ordinary

1,470

25p

384p

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overieaf

(

If the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

Considefation for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

Companies house receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of
charge by Companies House.

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
For companies registered in England and Wales

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh



Signed %Qﬁ*& M .

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name See attached list Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address ORDINARY 1,470
| |
| L
| S
UK Postcode ’
Name Class of shares Number
L ‘ allotted allotted
Address
L l L
| L
L
‘ i ]
. . UK Postcode
C T Name " Class of shares " - - Number
N allotted _ allotted
Address
] | |
! |
]
|
UK Postcode L
Name » ‘Class of shares. .. . Number
- "allotted. a allotted
| .
Address
l | |
1 ' |
1 - o
L |
, UK Postcode i ‘
N Name Class of shares .~ Number
allotted allotted
]
Address
l |
| | (-
UK Postcode ] L
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form : 1

A direetor / secretary / administrator,administrativereceiverreesiver-manager-receiver Please delete as appropriate

Please give the name, address,
telephone number and, if available,

P G Cooper, GUS plc, Universal House, Devonshire Street,
Manchester M60 1XA

a DX number and Exchange of the
person Companies House should

contact if there is any query.

ESP/EXC/IN/3776
Tel 0161 277 4064

DX number DX exchange
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TYPESCRIPT OR IN

BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

CHFPO83

Company Number

Company name in full

00(<

Return of Allotment of Sha;

146575

GUS plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

Fﬂte or period during which
L “ares were allotted

(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the “from” box.)

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

. Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premium)

- From - To
Day Month - Year .- - _Day Month _  Year
20 | 03 2002 L B
Ordinary Ordinary
39,925 | 55,818
25p. Z5p
375.70p 612.70p

‘List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares ailotted to each overleaf

{

if the allotted shares are fuily or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

Companies house receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of
charge by Companies House.

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
For companies registered in England and Wales

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
For companies registered in Scotland

Edinburgh



Signed %o.&tq_u%udb — _ Date

A diector / secretary / admiai giver mana iver

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name Cazenove Nominees Limited Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address 12 Tokenhouse Yard ORDINARY 95,743
| I
London |
e
UK Postcode EC2R 7AN ‘
Name : Class of shares Number
L allotted allotted
Address
L
{ L—"v
.- UK Postcode - —
(' Name ‘| Class of shares "Number -
S . allotted ' allotted
Address o
| . .
P
]
UK Postcode L
Name Class of shares ~ Number
allotted . allotted -
| .
Address .
L : -
-
| -
[
( UK Postcode
. | Name Class of shares" Number
allotted allotted
|
Address
e
| !
UK Postcode ] o
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form : -

2. B0l 2w

" Please delste as appropriate

Please give the name, address,

telephone number and, if available, Manchester M60 1XA

P G Cooper, GUS ple, Universal House, Devonshire Street,

a DX number and Exchange of the
person Companies House should

contact if there is any query. ESP/ExC/ST/3783

Tel 0161 277 4064

DX number

DX exchange
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Ref: PGC/kif
18 April 2002 GUS plc
PO Box 99

Registrar of Companies e
Companies House Manchester M60 1XA
Crown Way Tel 0161 273 8282
Maindy Fax 0161 277 405§
Cardiff VeGPl Cony

. Direct Lines: :
CF4 3UZ Tel 0161 277 4064

Fax 0161 277 4056
Email coopepa@gusco.com

Dear Sir

ALLOTMENT OF SHARES

In connection with a recent allotment of shares, | enclose Form 88(2) duly cdmpleted.

Yours faithfully

PAUL COOPER
ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY

Enc.

Registered in England No. 146575
Registered Office: Universal House, Devonshire Street, Manchester M60 XA



TYPESCRIPTORIN -
-BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

Return of Allotment of Sha

CHFPOS83
Company Number 146575

Company name in full ‘ GUS plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

» . - .. o . s ‘ - ._ . Ffom - y , R a TO -

te or period during which - *:: z2s ' ' ‘ '

_..res were allotted wErmilko e . Day = Month Year _ Day Month Year
(If shares were allotted on one date . 08 04 2002 :
enter that date in the “from” box.)

Ordinary

Class of shares o
(ordinary or preference etc)

el 3,603
Number allotted g
25p
Nominal value of each share
Amount (if any) paid or due on each - 384p

share (including any share premium)

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

L
If the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which
the shares were allotted

{This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly

stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the

contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
Companies house receipt date barcode For companies registered in England and Wales

This form has been provided free of Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
charge by Companies House. For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh




Shareholder details Shares and share class aliotted
Name See attached list Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address ORDINARY 3,603
L I
] L
L I,
UK Postcode
Name Class of shares Number
| allotted allotted
Address
' L |
| —
|
UK Postcode l b
Name Class of shares Number
l Aty _ allotted allotted
Address - '
L ! -
L |
' . .
UK Postcode L—, .
Name T B ” o " Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
|
Address
l 1 |
} -
|
]
UK Postcode s
Name Class of shares Number\_
allotted allotted
]
Address ’
| -
| L
UK Postcode | -
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form : 2
Qel
Signed s L6 Y- |
A director / secratary / edmint Please delete as appropriate

Please give the name, address,
telephone number and, if availablg,

P G Cooper, GUS pic, .Un_‘iyekrsal House, Devonshire Street,

a DX number and Exchange of the
person.Companies House should

Manchester M60 1XA B

contact if there is any query.

ESPIEXCIUN/3346

 T6L0161'277 4064
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Ref:  PGC/KIf ’ GaGus

3 May 2002 GUS ple
PO Box 99
Registrar of Companies Universal House
Companies House Devonshire Street
p Manchester M60 1XA
Crown Way Tel 0161 273 8282
Maindy Fax 0161 277 4056
Cardiff www.guspic.com
Direct Lines: -
CF4 3UZ Tel 0161 277 4064
Fax 0161 277 4056
Email coopepa@gusco.com
Dear Sir
ALLOTMENT OF SHARES

In connection with a recent allotment of shares, | enclose Forms 88(2) duly corhpleted.

Yours faithfully

ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY

Enc.

Registerad in England No. 146575
Registered Office: Universal House, Devonshire Street, Manchester M60 XA



= ’ - PLEASE COMPLETE IN \
- TYPESCRIPT OR IN
. BOLD BLACK CAPITALS }

Return of Allbtment of Share

CHFPO83
; Company Number 146575
Company name in full GUS plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

From _ To
Date or period during which o - k Coo
shares were allotted Day Month Year __ Day Month Year
(If shares were allotted on one date. 11 04 2002 -
enter that date in the “from” box.)
Ordinary
Class of shares
{(ordinary or preference efc) :
. : - 6,120 ;
Number allotted !
. : 25p
Nominal value of each share
Amount (if any) paid or due on each 612.7p
share (including any share premium)

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

.Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

Comnpanies house receipt date barcode For companies registered in England and Wales

This form has been P?Vlf:-d free of Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
charge by Companies House. For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh




Names and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)
v ‘ Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name Cazenove Nominees Limited ESOS A/C 142CN ID Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address 12 Tokenhouse Yard * ORDINARY 6,120
London I ) I
UK Postcode ' EC2R 7AN s T
Name ) Class of shares Number
1 . . o allotted allotted
Address S -‘ '
) | R |
: 1 | |
UK Postcode o |
Name ‘ Class of shares.. . -, - > Number it
1 - R o L TSRy, allotted - allotted - ¢ E
Address iy h R ;
' - - L [ k
| |
I - e "
i S | : : ;
UK Postcode e
Name .. .  .._...___._ | Classofshams " Number
: o i P } allotted aliotted
|| i )
Address - - | . . : : . . :
' o | AR
| 0 ‘
. [ |
UK Postcode :
Name . Class of shares Number
EETR o ol # © allotted ks " allotted
{
Address
| ] ;
| | ]
UK Postcode | v |
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form : o D B
Signed VDawror M - Date 3 may 2¢c2
A director / secratary / administrator / administrative recajver / recelver manager / recelver - . Fleasa dalete as appropriate
Please give the name, address, P G Cooper, GUS plc, Universal House, Devonshire Street,
telephone number and, if available, Manchester MB0 1XA :
a DX number and Exchange of the )
person Companies House should i
contact if there is any query. ESR/EX-CIEAT66-67 * T8t 0181 277 4064
DX number DX exchange




PLEASE COMPLETE IN ‘ \
TYPESCRIPTORIN o ]
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS ‘ SR J

o Return of Allotment of Share
CHFPO83

Company Number - : 146575
Compahy name in full - | GUSplc.

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

From = 7 - To

Date or penod during WhICh . ' ’ ' o S
shares were allotted R ... Day...Month......Year.. . . . ... Day .. Month .. Year
(If shares were allotted on one dare » 12 04 2002

.enter that date in the “from” box.) ;

‘, ‘ Ordinary

Class of shares o ~
. (ordinary or preference etc) .

o ‘ 2,244 SR

Number allotted

o ; 25p

Nominal value of each share f S

Amount (if any) paid or due on each 612.7p

share (including any share premium)

List the-names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

If thé allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and 5|gned the form send itto
" The Reglstrar of Compames at:

Compames House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

Companies housa receipt date barcode For compariies registered in England and Wales

Th'i f°'m1;ascb°°" Pf:’V":'ed freeof | Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB  DX235 ‘
charge by Companles House. ~ For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh




Names and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)
Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name Cazenove Nominees Limited Class of shares Number
allotted allotted ;
Address 12 Tokenhouse Yard' ORDINARY 2,244 ;
| ] i
London N oL
: i |
UK Postcode  EC2R 7AN G TR ;L
Name ' Class of shares Number
| SISt - allotted allotted
Address
| |
\ | —,
. | |
UK Postcods word
Name Class of shares™ " *-Number - T
[ allotted - ¢ oallotted W )T
Address L o
[ : | L 1
| B
| | .
Name ) o e Class of shares Number
i ‘ ' : ’ allotted allotted
[ " s nns e e e
Address .. .. . . . ) o
I RIS S S P | KN
| | :‘;
| .
e ; L IR . b
UK Postcode ’ ’ ) 3
Name Class of shares . Number :
Lo o T S EO : T oallotted - i i allotted - i
I 'a
Address i ' :
| e b
| | |
UK Postcode - | I
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to'this form : o .v;‘ ‘»
o Do :?
Signed s Mo, Date_3 Mpny 2002 ;
A director / secretary / administrator / administrative receiver / raceiver manager / receiver - Please delets as appropriate
Please give the name, address, . | P G Cooper, GUS plc, Universal House, Devonshire Street,
telephone number and, if available, | Manchester MGO iXA . '
a DX number and Exchange of the
person Companies House should ] L . . S
contact if there is any query. = '~ - | ESP/EXC/AndyG/4056 " " ¢ Sy s T g
S RN TR I Tel 0161 277 4064 -

DX number DX exchange




PLEASE COMPLETE IN ' \
TYPESCRIPT OR IN | B
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS > SRS

. Return of Allotment of Share
CHFPO83

Company Number _ 146575
Company name in f.u_ll' _ GUS plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares): .

i . From To

Date of period during which: . = .~ b S - A
. shares were allotted o 4 - Day = Month Year . _Day Month Year . -
_ (If shares were aliotted on one date , 18 04 2002
~ enter that date in the “from” box.)

Ordinary Ordinary

Class of shares -

(ordinary or preference etc)
: . ' 12,457 8,020. .. . .

Number allotted
: e DT 25p 25p
. Nominal value of each share o :
"Amount (if any) paid or due on each 375.7p 612.7p

share (including any share premium) '

Llst the names and addresses of the aIIottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up -

Consideration for which . -

the shares were allotted

(This information.must be supported.by .-
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

: When you have completed and signed the form send it to
- The Registrar of Companies at:

' Compames House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

* Companies house receipt date barcode For companies registered in England and Wales »
- This form has bsen P"I‘W’d“ freeof . -Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edmburgh EH1 2EB . DX235
charge by Companles House. For companies reg|stered in Scotland Edinburgh

e



Names and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder details  Shares-and share class allotted

Name Cazenove Nominees Limited Class of shares Number
allotted allotted

Address. 12 Tokenhouse Yard. ORDINARY 20,477 ﬁ

London e A N T C S

-~ TN T
UK Postcode EC2R 7AN ‘ T J
Name Class of shares Number
I : R R - allotted allotted

Address

e
UK Postcode b

Name ) ) _ . Class of shares™ *
| L e Y DR LT allotted

Address. ' LT

UK Postcode Lo

Name o T ] o . : Class of shares Number
; allotted allotted
; s v B o e T emie e L

i

Address e S e ) e 5
| R

G

sogrety [T SRR B R [ L T | S, PO

" UK Postcode ) ) i i

Nams ) ) L ) . B Classofshares ~~ Number ol
' A IR A A . vallotted - “ieallotted

Address

UK Postcode ] - | N . e

" Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (it any) attached tc this form : D S

Signed ___ D Mo 0 - - o bate '3 MAY 9802,

A director/ secretary /-administrator,/ administrative receiver / tecelver manager / receiver : Pleass dslete as appropriate

Please give the name, address, | P G,Cooper, GUS.plc, Universal House, Devonshire Street,
telephone number and, if available, ™ . ManchesterM60 1XA . .. :

a DX number and Exchange of the )
person Companies House should. e ‘
contact if there is any query. - ] ESP/EXC/ANdyGA139 T

R AR i
- 16l 0]61.277 4064 _

DX number DX exchange




|
|
|
]
i

 PLEASE COMPLETEIN S . ¥
TYPESCRIPT ORIN _ | |
" BOLD BLACK CAPITALS i

. Return of Allotment of Share:
CHFPO83

Company Number | 146575
Company hame in fuil. ~ [cus plc ..

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

' o From To
Dateor period during which: R T : o e R
shares were allotted ) Day Month . _Year ... _ Day . Month .. . Year :
(If shares were allotted on one date Co '
enter that date in the from” box.) A | D | XN R
Ordinary
Class of shares . .- s .
(ordinary or preference etc) Al S N SN
e e 7,034 b e

Number allotted . \
. Nominal value of each share ‘ : L . L

- Amount (if any) paid or due on each 384p

share (including any share premium)

List the names and addresses of:-the aIIottees and the number of shares aIIotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up -

Considerationfor which.

the shares were allotted
(This.information must be supported by. - .
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to_
-The Registrar of Companies‘at:

Compames House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

Companies house receipt date barcode - For companies registered in England and Wales

. This form hascbeen Pf°VJ%°d free of ~Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB : ‘DX235 -
- chargé 'ny Companies House. For companies reglstered in Scotland Edinburgh




Names and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)
Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted :;:
Name see attached list Class of shares Number o
. allotted allotted
Address ORDINARY 7,034 4
| |
| |
UK Postcode I '
Name Class of shares Number o
| allotted allotted
Address
| { L
] |
[ o
| |
UK Postcode
Name Class of shares: : Number
1 . : e T allotted i allotted
Address . 5 o1 o ) ‘
| . i . | |
| L
| . .
UK Postcode v : T3
[ Name : - i ES L E Sz Class of shares Number
i i ; _ aliotted allotted
|
Address
| ] |
| |
|
| |
UK Postcode
Name } Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
|
Address
| | 3
! | [
UK Postcode | L
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form : '
Signed D S s Date_ © MAy R002
A director / secretary / administrator / administrative receiver / receiver manager / receiver Please delsta as appropriate
Piease give the name, address, P G Cooper, GUS plc, Universal House, Devonshire Street, :
telephone number and, if available, Manchester M80 1XA ]
a DX number and Exchange of the : v -
person Companies House should ' i : - o
contact if there is any query. ~ .~ ESP/EXCIIN/4T44 - Tel 0161 277 4064
DX number . . .DX exchangs’ o
i
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Ref: PGC/kIf
15 May 2002

Registrar of Companies
Companies House
Crown Way

Maindy

Cardiff

CF4 3UZ

Dear Slr ‘ _
ALLOTMENT OF SHARES

f
i'/g

@M\mc\)

o
2 MRS

Gus

GUS plc

PO Box 99

Universal House
Devonshire Street
Manchester M60 1XA
Tel 0161 273 8282
Fax 0161 277 4056
www.guspic.com
Direct Lines: - .
Tel 0161 277 4064
Fax 0161 277 4056
Email-coopepa@gusco.com

In connectlon mth a recent allotment of shares, | enclose Forms 88(2) duly completed

Yours falthfully

PAUL COOPER
ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY

Enc.

Registered in England No. 146575
Registared Office: Universal House, Devonshire Street, Manchester M60 IXA



PLEASE COMPLETE IN
. TYPESCRIPT OR IN
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS : :

Return of Allotment of Shar

CHFPO83
1 Company Number 146575
Company name in full . GUS pic |

Shares allotted (including bonus shares): -

Fom oo To,

Jl 5’9 or period during which 77 e e e e —
i w.ares were allotted Aobe o Day Month . Year .. . Day . Month
& (If shares were allotted on one date o 22 04 2002 »
enter that date in the from” box.) f
‘ Ordinary
Class of shares e e ;
(ordinary or preference etc) - SRR R i
e et 4,933 o
Numberaliotted | R e
25p
; Nominal value of each share S
Amount (if any) paid or due on each 384p
share (including any share premium)

5 List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share—is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration tor which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companlies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
Companies house receipt date barcode For companies registered in England and Wales

This form has been provided free of Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235

charge by Companies House. For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh




Names and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder detalls Shares and share class allotted
Name  See Aftached List Class of shares Namber
allotted allotted
Address ORDINARY 4,933
UK Postcode e
Name Class of shares Number
L - allotted allotted
Address
L { L
] st s
i L
UK Postcode TEW,
Name ) Number(-
L ceayd e e SRR C el L tmebAL gl allotted <
e e it I W L . ‘
Address S G R M
| — |
” B B o ! nein |
! | L
|
. B e an . | L
UK Postcode E
5 T
Name s = < Class of shares Number
| - ' I allotted aliotied
L Lo
3
Addrass h
| 1
1
L
. L
UK Postcode R
Name Class of shares Number*
allotted allotted
|
Address
l
| L
UK Postcode | o

Please enter the number of continuati

Signed jmvd— .mt.wb

on sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form :

Date \S “\Ls\ N0

)

A dicacion seealans-~admialsimtar /administeative.
A}

SRt

¢ fver-menagertTeCEver

Pleass delste as appropriate

Please give the name, address, ‘
telephone number and, if available, -

P G Cooper, GUS pic, Universal House, Devonshire Street,

a DX number and Exchange of the
person Companies House should -
contact if there is any query. ~

; ESP/EX-C/ST4294.. ¢ 4

Manchester M6O 1XA

<

 Tel0161 277 4054

1 DX number

DX oxchange

.
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PLEASE COMPLETE IN
TYPESCRIPT ORIN

BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

SHFPO83

company Number

Company name in full

00(<,

Return of Allotment of Share

146575

GUS plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the “from” box.)

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

Number allo_'_tt_ed

Nominal value of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premium)

From © 7 To

Day Month  Year - ‘Day  Month - - Year
22 04 2002 : o

Ordinary

3,394

25p

375.7p

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

Companies house receipt date barcode

‘This form has been provided free of
charge by Companies House.

When you have completed and signed the form send itto |
The Registrar of Companies at: -

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Carditf
For companies registered in England and Wales

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
For companies registered in Scotland - Edinburgh



Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted -
Name  Cazenove Nominees Limited ESOS A/C 142CN ID . Class of shares " Number
o allotted allotted
Address = 12 Tokenhouse Yard 'ORDINARY‘ | 3,394
- London : . -
l .
UK Postcode EC2R 7AN o :
Name Class of shares Number
i allotted allotted
Address
' : 1 |
’ |
| |
» UK Postcode | l
Name - Class of shares - Number
1 - allotted R .~ allotted
Address v ,
I [ [ R
! -
]
| ' |
UK Postcode . . o
Name - ‘ | » \ - | Classofshares = 'Number'
s S allotted - - ", - allotted
| S
Address : v
I v B} : [ o -
| . . _
i -
' ! : .
v UK Postcode
Name : Class of shares Number
allotted : allotted
| v
Address
| -
| I
UK Postcode ] |
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form :
Signed %a»\wx MZO—L—N,b‘ L Date NS m\q‘\_ a4
A direstor / secretary / administratorLadmiRatrative-recaiverTreceiverManage cefver Please delete as appropriate
Please give the name, address, P G Cooper, GUS plc, Universal House, Devonshire Street,
telephone number and, if available, Manchester M60 1XA
a DX number and Exchange of the
person Companies House should
contact if there is any query. ESP/EX-C/E4166-67 Tel 0161277 4064 -
DX number DX exchange




Ref:  PGC/kIf
29 May 2002

Registrar of Companies
Companies House
Crown Way

Maindy

Cardiff

CF4 3UZ

Dear Slr

ALLOTMENT OF SHARES

02 1 Y

'l[“’ [

ANSX\' ARV

R L&\

Gus

GUS plc

PO Box 99
Universal House
Devonshire Street
Manchester M60 1XA
Tel 0161 273 8282
Fax 0161 277 4056
www,gusplc.com
Direct Lines:.. -
Tel 0161 277 4064
Fax 0161 277 4056

Email coopepa@gusco.com

ln connectton with a recent allotment of shares l enclose Forms 88(2) duly completed

Yours falthfully

PAUL COOPER
ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY

Enc.

neglstemd In England No. 146575
d Office: Universal House, D hire Street,

M60 XA




TYPESCRIPT OR IN
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

Return of Allotment of Shar:

CHFPO83
Company Number 146575
]

i Company name in full GUS plc I

| Shares allotted (including bonus shares): -

enter that date in the “from” box.)

e  From Gt To
Zi Date or period during which I e T e R
] X" ~rgs were allotted -~ s ... Day Month Year ... Day Month Year.
!' rshares were allotted on one date S : 22 108 2002 ‘

v v

|

Ordinary

Class of shares S
(ordinary or preference efc) LT

: 3,784

_ Number allotted
' 25p

Nominal value of each share :
Amount (if any) paid or due on each 384p
share (including any share premium)
List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

’:1;3 i .1e allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is-to be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted
i (This information must be supported by
| the duly stamped contract or by the duly
4 stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
Companies houss recelpt date barcode For companiss registered in England and Wales

This form has been provided free of Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235

charge by Companies House. For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh




Names and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder details Shares and share class'alloneﬂ
Name See Attached List Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address ORDINARY 3,784
| I
O, e
e e
UK Postcode
Name Class of shares Number
| allotted allotted
Address
L | I b
| ' L R
. —
UK Postcode R I
Name . Class of shares . Number
L v Ll allotted allotted ¢
Address -~ ’
L e -
L e
S U R U - - - .
UK Postcode l_"—"— ) L——'—:‘,
Name : s B - 3 Class of srfares Number
ce e e O - allotted allotied
Address
| l 1
L |
1
L |
UK Postcode
Name Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
| )
Address
) l
! { i
UK Postcode | |
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form :
Signed Rascar Mok Date &L 53— :
Please delete as appropnata

A-diraeter / secretary /admiristrator / administrative receiver / receiver manager / recaiver

Please give the name, address,

telephone number and, it available,

a DX number and Exchangs of the
person Companies House should
comapt'_if there is any query.

i

N

P G.Cooper, GUS pic; Unlversal House Devonshlre Street,
Manchester Mg0 1XA ' ‘ ‘

Espxsxc/smss T

Lo

- DX e)’('change

DXnumber F- ;o
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DR N

S 42500
02 u{U! -0 A h
Ref: PGC/kIf
10 June 2002 GUS plc
PO Box 99
Registrar of Companies Devorshire Shocet
Companies House Manchester M60 1XA
Crown Way Tel 0161 273 8282
Maindy ’ Fax 0161 277 4056
Car dl i www.gug:lc,co’m -
' Direct Lines:
CF4 3UZ Tel 0161 277 4064
o Fax 0161 277 4056
Email coopepa@gusce.com
Dear Sir ‘
ALLOTMENT OF SHARES

In connection with a recent allotment of shares, | enclose Forms 88(2) duly completed.

Yours faithfully

PAUL COOPER

ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY

Enc.

Registered In England No, 146575
R d Office: Uni | House, D hire Street, Manchester M60 XA




PLEASE COMPLETE IN
TYPESCRIPT OR IN
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

Return of Allotment of Shar
CHFPO83
Company Number 146575
Company name In full GUS ple
Shares allotted (including bonus shares):
From To

Di” or period during which '
sha.zs were allotted Day Month Year Day _ Month Year
(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date Iin the “from” box.) 22 05 2002

Ordinary
Class of shares
(ordinary or preferencs efc)

162
Number allotted

25p
Nominal value of each share
Amount (if any) paid or due on each 384p
share (including any share premium)

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

(
if the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than In cash please state:

% that each shars is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which
the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly

stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at: .

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardift
For companies registered in England and Wales

Companies house receipt date barcode

This form l;as czeen Pflovlt:‘ed free of Companles House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
charge by Companies House. For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh




Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Namse Mr.David Houllhan Class of shares Number
allottad aliotted
Address Saimhe, Hanlonstown, Navan, Co Meath, Republic of Ireland ORDINARY 162
L
e
UK Postcode I
Name Class of shares Number
I allotted allotted
Addrass
| | |
| L L
-
UK Postcode L
Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
{ {
- |
[
| e
UK Postcode
Names Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
|
Address
[ | I, -_
l _
]
L I
1 UK Postcode
(_ ame ‘ Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
l
Address
—_
| _ !
UK Postcode | (I
Please enter the numbar of continuation sheet(s) (If any) attached to this form : \
Signed WDawwar Jﬂ?em-{s B — S —1
A diractor / secretary / adminkirator-adminisirativa-racetre Please delsta as appropriate

Pleass give the name, address,
telephone numbar and, if avallable,

a DX number and Exchange of the
person Companles House should

contact if there is any query.

Manchester M60 1XA

P G Cooper, GUS plc, Universal House, Devonshire Street,

ESP/EX-C/ST4294

Tel 0181 277 4064

DX number

DX exchange
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YYPESCRIPT OR IN

-
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS 5 6 ( ‘
Return of Allotment of Sha
CHFPO83
Company Number 146575
Company name in full GUS plc
Shares allotted (including bonus shares):
Date or period during which '
.. .res were allotted . Day - Month- _ Year Day -~ -Month . . Year
(If shares were allotted on one date s ; NP ' : S
enter that date in the “from” box.) o @0 0”: L
o Ordin’ary
Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)
5,363
Number allotted :
‘ . -25p
Nominal value of each share
Amount (if any) paid or d‘u'e on each 384p
share (inciuding any share premium)

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotied to each overleaf

h che allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which
the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly

stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companies house receipt date barcode

charge by Companies House..

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardift
For companies registered in England and Wales

This form has been provided free of Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
For companies registered in Scotland

Edinburgh



Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name See Attached Llst Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address ORDINARY 5,363
L I
! -
L O,
UK Postcode
Name Class of shares Number
A allotted allotted
Address
l L e—_
| L 1
UK Postcode ' b
Name Ciass of shares Number
" allotted allotted
I"Address
l | —_
l —_
|
| I
UK Pcstcoda !
Name Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
l
Address
| L | I
e —
|
L | I,
UK Posteede
! Name Class of shares Number
{ allotted allotted
L
Address )
I
L L -
UK Postcode | e
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form: A

Signed

O TR

A direstor / secretary /-adminlat

202!

Please delete as apprt_:priate

Please give the name, address,
telephone number and, if available,

a DX number and Exchange of the
person Companles House should

contact if there is any query.

Manchester M60 1XA

PG Cooper GUS ple, Universal House Devonshlre Street

ESP/EX-C/E4586

Tel 0161 277 4084

DX number

DX exchange
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GUS

Ref: PGC/kif

20 June 2002 GUS plc
PO Box 99

. . Universal House
Registrar of Companies Devonshire Street
Companies House | Manchester M60 1XA
Crown Way Tel 0161 273 8282
Maindy Fax 0161 277 4056

. ' www.gusplc.com

Cardiff Direct Lines:
CF4 3UZ Tel 0161 277 4064

Fax 0161 277 4056
Emall coopepa@gusco.com

DearSir - . e
ALLOTMENT OF SHARES |
In connection with a recent allotment of shares, | enclose Forms 88(2) duly completed.

Yours faithfully

PAUL COOPER
ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY

Enc.

Reglstered in England No. 146575
Registered Office: Universal House, Devonshire Street, Manchester M60 XA




PLEASE COMPLEIE IN i
TYPESCRIPT ORIN
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS ‘

Return of Allotmet_nt of Share.

" o83
sany Number 146575
pany name in full GUS plc

~es allotted (ih._éludlng bonus shares):

e gFom To
.;::-%_)r period during WhiCh;: i, SN LT e :
.. s were allotted g Day - Month Year ... __Day Month Year
“: r0s wers allotted on one date . i T . T T :
"1 hat date in the “from” box.) ' \N\ [ O\a | 2000
<71 [Ordinary
; of shares B Rt T :
iy or preference elc)- -« : T
. 2,799
| ser allotted i
’ 25p
1 nal value of each share
\ int (if any) paid or due on each 384p

. (including any share premium)

‘he names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

» allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

“ at each share is to be -
"+ 2d as paid up

' ideration for which

| nares were allotted

; nformation must be supportad by
:i: ly stamped contract or by the duly
"\ ad particulars on Form 88(3) if the

. ctis not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companies Héusé, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
For companies registered in England and Wales

- Companies house recelpt date barcode

This form has been provided free of Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
charge by Companles House. For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh




Names and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

| Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name See Attached List Class of shares Number
o allotted allotted
Address ORDINARY 2,799
[ L
[ L
L L
UK Postcode
Name Class of shares Number
[ allotted allotted
Address
| (- —
1 ]
. [’ .
Name . Class of shares Number\.
t BN a!loltgd allotted .
Address ... - L
L
l
Name: Class of shares . Number 3
o 5 allotted allotted y
| Py = w
|
Address
|
L
~
UK Postcode X
Name Class of shares . Number
allotted allotted
|
Address
{
UK Postcode

Plaase enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (If any) attached to this form :

Jigned Qasma, Meanuts . Date

\& — L —n

A digestor / secretary / admini LacministaliverTecaiveT T TRCENST manager 1 Tecalver

Plsase delete as app‘roprfata

lsase give the name, address,
lephone number and, if available,

P G Cooper, GUS ple, Univg"(sal House, Devonshire Street,

DX number and Exchange of the

Manchester M60 1XA
srson Companies House should

ntact if there is any query. ESP/EX-C/E4T17

TerGIGT277 4068 ¢

DX number"lf R
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T PLEASE COMPLETE IN \
TYPESCRIPT ORIN
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS
- y

Return of Allotment of Share

|y Number 146575

y name in full GUS plc

illotted (including bonus shares):

C e e ~From ... . s < To
“'1 iod during which * _ L
. e allotted ' RS - Day -Month - -Year. ..-- --Day - Month -Year
*73 ore allotted on one date P 19 06 2002 I
- E’ztein the “from” box.) : . ] _
L Ordinary
hares N .
sreference elc) -
lotted '
. 25p
1 llue of each share ‘
! any) paid or due on each 384p
. ding any share premium)

‘1
imes and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

tted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

“sh share is to be -
- paid up

on for which
: vere allotted

‘ ‘on must be supported by
i1 »ed contract or by the duly
* sulars on Form 88(3) if the
" in writing.)
: When you have completed and signed the form send it to
: The Registrar of Companies at:
Companies House, Crown Way, Carditf CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardift
8 house recelpt date barcode For companiss registered in England and Wales
. m has been provided free of Companles House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
e by Companies House. For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh




~'Namies and addressm allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name Mrg.Margaret Harper Class of shares Number
, allotted allotted
Address 98 St Peters Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12, Republic of ireland ORDINARY 644
e L
L
[
UK Postcode ; .
Name Class of shares ', «
L ' allottgd
Address ‘
L L
l
UK Postcode
L
..... . UK Postcods T »
Name Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L -
Address | -
1
: |
L
1
UK Postcods
Name Class of shares ' 'Number
allotted .. allotted
| .
Address
1
{ i
UK Postcode |
Please enter the number of cantinuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form : E:l
ned Date___\? —a—o)
dwestor / tary / admintotroton-aomimoiat WEP-IOORINOI-PREREDON i P/easé de!ataasappropriate

se give the name, address,
hone number and, if available,

. number and Exchange of the
on Companies House should
wct If thera is any query.

P G Cooper, GUS ple, Universal House Devonshlre Street
Manchester M0 1XA

e

ESF/nY3078 Tel 0167 277 4084

DX number DX exchange
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19 March 2002

GUS pic
ACQUISITION OF CONSUMERINFO.COM FOR $130M

GUS plc, the retail and business services group, today announces that Experian
North America has reached an agreement to acquire ConsumerInfo.com for
$130m in cash from Homestore.com, Inc. (NASDAQ: HOMSE). This acquisition
is subject to Hart-Scott-Rodino antitrust clearance and other customary closing
conditions. . o

Consumerlnfo.com is the leading supplier of online credit reports, scores.and
related information to consumers in the United States. In the year to December
2001, it made a small operating profit on sales of $50m. The business has
generated an operating profit each month since September 2001 and is expected
to be immediately earnings enhancing for GUS. ConsumerInfo.com has been
cash positive during the last twelve months. It will have no net debt at the time
of acquisition,

About three quarters of Consumerlnfo.com’s revenue comes from membership
subscriptions. For an annual subscription of $79.95, members can access their
credit reports as often as desired, monitor their files monthly to.see, for
example, which organisations have requested their credit status and take advice
on managing credit and debt levels. At 28 February 2002, ConsumerlInfo.com
had 778,000 members, up from 492,000 a year previously. The rapid growth in
this business follows the trend of consumers wanting to take greater control of
their own finances and closely monitor their creditworthiness. The remainder of
its revenues comes from the sale of one-off online credit reports and scores at
prices between $9.95 and $44.95 each.

ConsumerInfo.com operates in high growth markets and is compiementary to
Experian’s existing services. '

Direct-to-consumer a growing market: Experian believes that selling credit
services direct to consumers is a high growth market in the US. By carefully
monitoring and managing their credit files, consumers can actively influence
both the amount of credit available to them and the rate of interest they pay.
The services available also help reduce the growing problems of credit card fraud
and identity theft. Experian estimates that about one million consumers
currently subscribe to an on-line credit information service and this is set to
show future rapid growth.



Complements existing Experian services: ConsumerInfo.com complements
Experian North America’s existing direct to consumer services, Experian.com and
CreditExpert.com, which together represent an important source of future
growth for Experian. It will broaden the reach and distribution of Experian’s
products. In addition, ConsumerInfo.com’s existing management team brings
experienced consumer marketing expertise into Experian North America.

First mover advantage: Consumerlnfo.com was the first company to offer online
credit reports and monitoring to consumers in 1997 and remains market leader.
Through 100 co-branded sites and over 65,000 affiliates, seven million
consumers visit its website monthly.

Cross-selling opportunities: The acquisition of ConsumerInfo.com will strengthen
Experian’s relationship with consumers and will enable it to cross-sell additional
existing products such as Vehicle History Reports and real estate information.

Don Robert, Chief Operating Officer of Experian North America, said:

“This acquisition is an opportunity to expand significantly our reach into the
direct to consumer market -~ a major growth strategy for Experian North
America. ConsumerInfo.com has a powerful distribution network and an
experienced management team. With them, we will be able to leverage the
power of our core credit file and analytical tools and deliver them to fast growing
new markets.”

Ed Ojdana, Chief Executive Officer and founder of ConsumerlInfo.com, said:

" “Being part of Experian North America will énable us to develop faster. As well
as continuing to serve the hundreds of thousands of consumers with whom we
have built relationships, Experian brings us immediate: access to new channels
via its sales force and strategic client relationships.”

Enquiries:

GUS - David Tyler Finance Director Tel: 020 7495 0070
‘ Fay Dodds Investor Relations '

Finsbury Rupert Younger - : _ ‘Tel: 020.7251 3801

Rollo Head

The announcement is also available on the GUS web site www.qusplc.com.

The following web sites illustrate the range of direct to consumer credit report
and score services now available from Experian North America:

www.experian.com

www.creditexpert.com
www.consumerinfo.com




LA TN AR RUSR I WY

?; SIS o
Ref: PGC/kIf CR’S
22 March 2002 GUS ple
PO Box 99
The Manager ' Universal House
. _g . Devonshire Streét
Company Announcements Office Manchester M60 1XA
The London Stock Exchange Tel 0161 273 8282
Old Broad Street ‘ Fax 0161 277 4056
London ' www.gusplc.com
EC2N 1HP
REGULATORY NEWS SERVICE
HEADER MESSAGE
COMPANY NAME: GUS plc
ISSUED BY: =~ - Mr D Morris - Company Secretary
SECURITY NUMBER: 020505
DATE AND TIME FOR RELEASE: Immediate
CONFIRMATION: - Not required
CONTACT NAME AND TELE NO: Mr P G Cooper, 0161 277 4064
ANNOUNCEMENT

On 22 March 2002 GUS plc received a notification dated 18 March 2002 from Legal
& General Investment Management Limited, pursuant to Sections 198 to 208 of
the Companies Act 1985, advising that, consequent upon the transfer into
management of 299,646 shares on 15 March- 2002, they hold 30,409,592 ordinary
shares of 25p each in this Company. This holding represents 3.02% of the issued
ordinary share capital of the Company.

Registered In England No. 146575
Regt d Office: Uni { House, D hoe Street, Manchester MG0 1XA




Your Fax: 0161 277 4056

18 March, 2002

Legal &
&&Lé)

Investment Managenient

Great Universal Stores -
Universal House Bucklersbury House -

- . 3 Queen Victoria T .
Devonshis e L
M60 1XA : : Telephone 020 7489 1888

Attn: Company Secretary

‘Companies Act 1985 - Disclosure of Interest in sbhares

Conseguent upon a transfer into management of 299,646 shares on the 15 March 2002, we
now hold the following number of shares which are not subject to a concert party and will bc
reg:stered as follows

Matenal Interest

HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Ltd A/c 886603 -2,180,952
'HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Ltd A/c 775245 4,621,385
HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Ltd A/c 754612 275,000
HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Ltd A/c 252605 . 582,976
HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Ltd A/c 360509 705,661
"HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Ltd A/c 357206 20,938,644
HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Ltd A/c 130007 269,674
HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Ltd A/c 904332 85,300

HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Ltd A/c 866203 750,000

30,409,592 3.02%

A v S o m— et g gt gt
———— e e ——— g e

Please note that thlS pcrcentage is based on our understanding that your issued share capital
is 1,006 ,55G,346.

Please address any queries you may have to Michelle Lawrence on 0207 528 6701.
Yours fa_lthfully,

/ Kate Jarvis ' Lee Toms _
Group A Signatory _ Group B Signatory

Andrew Fairhurst / Kristina Hughman
Group C Signatory

Legal&Gcnctal

wment Manapemens Limited
Regxsmed in England No. 2091894
Registered Office: Temiple Court, .
Regulated by IMRO 11'Queen Victoria St,, London EC4N 4TP
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' GUS PLC
SECOND HALF TRADING UPDATE

GUS plc, the retail and business services group, today issues its regular
update on trading in its main businesses.

John Peace, Group Chief Executive of GUS, said:

“GUS has completed another successful year, with a particularly strong
performance from Argos Retail Group. This has been despite difficult
trading conditions in some of our markets. We are looking forward to the
coming year with confidence.”

Experian

% change in sales yeér on year for the six months to 31 March 2002

%
Total . Underlying*
Global Experian ' 5 : -2
Experian UK 9 . 7
Experian Rest of World ‘ 20 ~ 11 ﬁ_
Experian International - 13 C 9
Experian North-America . 1 3 (2)

* Underlying sales growth excludes acquisitions and divestments and is at constant
exchange rates.

Experian’s total worldwide sales for the second half increased by 5%.

Experian International, which accounts for over ane third of worldwide
sales, grew total sales by 13% in the second half. In the UK, underlying
sales were 7% up, reflecting good growth in all parts of the business,
except Marketing Information, which saw continued weakness in demand
from the financial services sector. For Experian Rest of World, underlying
sales increased by 11% in the second half, led by double-digit growth in
Credit Solutions and Outsourcing. :



Sales in Experian North America were 1% up in the second half of the year
and 2% down on an underlying basis, but this must be viewed against
tough comparatives in the fourth quarter last year. Credit Information.and
Credit Solutions sales increased in the period, led by growth in core credit
reports and new products such as direct-to-consumer, fraud detection and
authentication solutions. As also reported by other marketing services
companies, marketing activity by US corporate clients, especially in the
retail, catalogue and publishing sectors, remains weak. Accordingly, sales
in Marketing Information, Marketing Solutions and Outsourcing, which _
together account for about 40% of sales, were below the levels of last year.

FARES, the real estate information joint venture, had another strong half,
benefiting from the strength of the re-mortgage market. Sales of this
associate are not included in Experian’s revenues.

The North American business has continued to focus aggressuvely on cost
efficiencies. In the year to March 2002, over 700 staff have been made
redundant, representing 12% of the workforce Restructuring costs of about
$11m are being charged against Experian’s operatmg profit in the year to
March 2002.

In a further strengthening of the management team, Deborah Zuccarini,
who joined Experian in 2001, has been appointed President of Marketing
Solutions.

The acquisition of ConsumerInfo.com, the leading supplier of online credit
reports, scores and related information to consumers in the United States,
was completed on 2 April 2002. This acquisition significantly strengthens

Experian North America’s position in the direct-to-consumer market and is
expected to be immediately earnings enhancing.

Argos Retail Group

% change in sales year on year for the six months to 31 March 2002 _

%

Argos* - total 17
- like-for-like 13

UK Home Shopping (1)

* These figures exclude the impact of Argos Additions and jungle.com.

Against a background of good consumer demand, Argos’ strong
performance continued with its Spring/Summer catalogue launched in
January. For the second half, sales at Argos, excluding Argos Additions
and jungle.com, increased by 17% and by 13% on a like-for-like basis
over the same period last year. Sales were particularly strong in
consumer electronics, electricals, furniture and toys. Gross margms
remained firm.

Argos continues to drive sales through more choice, low prices and
increased convenience. Argos Direct, the delivery-to-home operation,
traded strongly, with sales 60% up in the second half compared to last
year. Argos Direct accounted for 15% of total Argos sales in the second
half - up from 11% last year.



Sales at UK Home Shopping for the second half were 1% lower than last
year. While total sales in agency home shopping were slightly down as
planned, average spend per customer continued to increase. 'Sales from
direct catalogues, including Marshall Ward and Abound, showed: good levels
of growth. Gross margins were unchanged on last year.

Argos Retail Group continues to invest across its bLisinesses:

- Argos opened 18 new stores during the financial year, giving 490 stores
at 31 March 2002. As part of its accelerated store opening programme,
it plans to open about 35 stores this financial year. New stores should
contribute about 4% sales growth in the year to March 2003;

- Argos Additions has shown continued growth, achlevmg sales of £67m in
the second half;

- at the end of March, the number of Argos store card customiers had
grown to over 625,000, up from 350,000 at September 2001. Balances
outstanding were about £105m. As planned personal loans were
launched in mid February; and

- e-commerce sales in the second half, including Jungle com, were £98m
70% higher than last year. :

Argos Retail Group expects to be trading against a background of slower
growth in consumer demand in the current financial year. :

Reality

Sales to external customers were marginally up in the second half. Core
logistics sales to third parties were ahead by over 10%.

As previously stated, Reality is reporting into Argos Retail Group from

1 April 2002, with Experian International taking responsibility for third party
call centre and related activities, serving predominantly financial services
clients. Further cost efficiency programmes have identified over 300
redundancies, mainly in managerial and administrative positions. A £4m
charge, associated with the cost of these redundancies, is being taken
agalnst Reality’s operating profit in the year to March 2002.




Burberry

% change in sales year on year for the six months to 31 March 2002

%
Total , 9
Underlying* , 5

* Underlying sales growth is at constant exchange rates, includes Spain and excludes
discontinued Wholesale activities as well as the operations of Burberry’s distributors
based in Hong Kong, Singapore and Australia which were acquired on 1 January 2002.

Reported sales at Burberry in the second half were 9% above last year and
5% up on an underlying basis. This was despite the impact of September 11
that adversely affected many luxury goods companies.

Retail sales in the second half were slightly up on an underlying basis -
compared. to the same period last year, with a resilient performance from
the US. Following new store openings in Beverly Hills and Soho, New York
during the second half, a further ten new and replacement stores are
planned to open in the current financial year. These mclude flagship stores
in New York, Knightsbridge and Barcelona.

With the Spring/Summer order book now substantially delivered, underlymg
growth of 6% in the second half in Burberry’s Wholesale operations was in
line with previous indications. The Wholesale order book for Autumn/Winter
2002 to date suggests that sales should be broadly in line with those of a
year ago. Within this, sluggish demand from travel-related clients and the
Spanish domestic market is being offset by strong demand in the US.

Royalty revenue in the second half was 10% ahead at constant exchange
rates, reflecting double-digit volume growth in Japan

In March 2002, Burberry signed an agreement to acquire its Korean
distribution business. It expects to complete this acquisition in July 2002.
The initial cost will be about £25m and the deal is expected to add -
approximately £5m to operating profit in its first full financial year. With
this agreement, Burberry has now taken direct control of the distribution of
its core products in all key international markets, with the exception of
Japan where its renewed licensing arrangements are adding 5|gn|f|cantly to
profits.

Future announcements

GUS will announce its preliminary results on 29 May 2002. The AGM and
First Quarter Trading Update will be on 24 July 2002. :

Enquiries:

GUS . David Tyler Finance Director Tel: 020 7495 0070
Fay Dodds Investor Relations o

Finsbury Rupert Younger Tel: 020 7251 3801

Rollo Head

Certain statements made in this Trading 'Update are forward looking statements, Such statements are
based on current expectations and are subject to a humber of risks and uncertainties that could cause
actual results to differ materially from any expected future results in forward looking statements.




24 April 2002

Dear Shareholder,

Summary Financial Statement and
Corpome Social Responsibility Repon

Follownng the notice we sent to yvou'in December of last
vear, along with our Interim Report 2001, we are writing
to confirm our intenticn to produce a Summary Financial
Statement ('SFS") as an alterhative to the full Annual
Report-and Accounts. We are also publishing a separate
report on Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR") and this
letter gives you an opportunity to request a copy.

In future, for as long as you are a shareholder, you will
automatically receive an SFS each vear instead of the full
Report and Accounts, uniess you exercise your right to
request a copy of the latest fuli Report and Accounts (see
below).

The SFS will contain summaries of the GUS Profit and
Loss Account, Balance Sheet and Directors' Report, which
is information required by law. it will also contain the -
Chairman's ‘Statement, the Chief Executive's Review and
summaries of the Croup Cash Flow Statement.and
Remuneration Report.

in-addition, the SFS will include a statement by the
auditors confirming whether the SFS is consistént with
the full Report and Accounts for the vear in question,

111**/2/000073

MISS JESSIE TANNAHILL MURE DECD
EXOR/S/ MS MARY ANDREWS MURE
106 ROFFEY PARK ROAD

PAISLEY

PA13AT
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LA RN A AR AREERS -

GUS plc

PO Box.99

Universal House
Devonshire Street
Manchester M60 1XA

whether it complies with Section 251 of the Companies
Act 1985 and the relevant regulations, and-whether the
Auditors’ Report on the Accounts for the financial year in
guestion was qualified.

The SFS wili not contain sufficient information to
allew as full an understanding of the results and
state of affairs of the Company or Group as will be
provided by the full Report and Accounts. If at any
time you require this more detailed information,
we will be pleased to send you, upon request to
the Company Secretary, a copy of the latest fuil
Report and Accounts, free of charge.

If you wish to receive the full Report and Accounts for
2002 and each subsequent year, please follow the
instructions on the reply-paid card below. You can also
use this card to inform us if you would like to receive a
copy of our CSR Report.- The card must be reéturned to
Lloyds TSB Registrars by no later than 24 May 2002.

Yours sincéreiy v

David Morris g PN
Company Secretary -

7
Registered in England No.ﬁ’&?‘ﬁ
Registered Oﬂicwmﬁwﬁf@k{@

%

Please sign and date, ticking the boxes as appropriate.

O Fuil Annual Report
-t wish to receive the full GUS Annual Report and
Accounts, instead of a Summary fFinancial Statement
for 2002 and each subsequent financial year.

O SR Report

| wish to receive a copy of the GUS Corporate Social
Responsibility Repart.

Signature

Date

This card must be returried to Lioyds TSB Registrars by no
tater than 24 May 2002.
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GUS plc
PRELIMINARY RESULTS FOR
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2002
Highlights

- 13% increase in profit before amortisation of goodwill, exceptional items
and taxation to £552m (2001: £487m)

- 12% increase in earnings per share before amortlsatcon of goodwill and
exceptional items to 41.7p (2001: 37.2p)

- 3% increase in the final dividend to 15.2p (2001:, 14.8p)
- Record profits at Argos, Experian and B_u_rberry

- Experian: sales up 7%, profits up 6%, demonstrating resilience in difficult
North American market

- Argos Retail Group: sales up 9%, profit up 20%, with excellent
performance from Argos generating 13% like-for-like sales growth and 27%
profit growth

- Burberry: sales up 18%, profit up 30%, as brand delivers strong business
and financial momentum

Sir Victor Blank, Chairman of GUS, commented:

“The strategy put in place in early 2000 is delivering good results as we shape
and improve our businesses. Over the last two years, we have grown profits by
23% and EPS by 21%. Strong management teams and continuing investment
underpin my confidence in the Group’s ability to deliver good returns for
shareholders going forward.”

John Peace, Chief Executive of GUS, commented:

“GUS has completed another successful year with Group profit up by 13%
despite difficult trading conditions in some of our markets. Argos, Experian and
Burberry have all reported record profits. Despite our expectation of a
slowdown in UK consumer spending this year and continued difficult conditions
for marketing services in North America, we look forward to the coming year
wnth confidence.”
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Enquiries

GUS John Peace Chief Executive 020 7495 0070
' David Tyler Finance Director
Fay Dodds . Investor Relations
Finsbury Rupert Younger : ‘ 020 7251 38C1
Rollo Head

There will be a presentation today to analysts and institutions at 10am at the
Merrill Lynch Financial Centre, 2 King Edward Street, London EC1A 1HQ and a
press conference at 12 noon at the same location.

GUS:announcements are available on its web site. www.gusplc.com. The slide
pack and presentation to analysts and institutions will also be avallable there
later in the day.

The next detailed comment on current trading will be the First Quarter Trading
Update at the AGM on 24 July 2002.

This announcement is not an offer of securities for sale in the United States, Canada, Australia or Japan.

Shares in Burberry Group will not be registered under the US Securities Act of 1933 and will not be offered or
sold in the United States absent registration or an exemption from registration. No public offering of securities
will be made in the United States.

Certain statements made in this announcement are forward looking statements. Such statements are based on
current expectations and are subject to'a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to
differ materially from any expécted future results in fofward looking statements. Factors that might cause
forward looking statements to differ materially from actual results include, among other things, transactional
and economic factors, and specificaily. our ability to generate reventes from our divisions' new and planned
acquisitions. GUS assumes no responsibility to update any of the forward laoking statements contained herein.

“This announcement does not.constitute an invitation to underwrite, subscribe for or otherwise acquire or
dispose of any shares in GUS plc. Past performance is no guide to future performance and persons needing
advice should consult an independent financial advisor.

Stabilisation/FSA
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GROUP RESULTS

GUS has completed another successful year. Despite difficult trading conditions
in some of our markets, all our major divisions grew sales and profits.

In the year ended 31 March 2002, Group Sales grew by 7% to £6.5bn. Profit
before amortisation of goodwill, exceptional items and taxation increased to
£552.1m from £486.8m. This represents a rise of 13% on last year.

Earnings per share before amortisation of goodwill and exceptional items
increased by 12% to 41.7p (2001: 37.2p). The Group’s effective tax rate (based
on profit before amortisation of goodwill and loss on sale of busmesses) was
23.8%, compared to 23.5% last year.

The Group generated £478m of free cashflow in the year before acquisitions,
dlsposals and dividends (2001: £481m). Year-end borrowmgs were reduced to
£1.5bn (£1.3bn excluding securitised loans).

The Board has proposed a final dividend of 15.2p (2001: 14.8p); giving 21.7p
for the year (21.0p last year). Dividend cover is 1.9 times, based on EPS of
41.7p. The dividend has not been increased as quickly as earnings because of
our aim gradually to restore the dividend cover to two times earnings.

Sales Profit before
taxation

12 months to 31 March: 2002 - 2001 2002 2001

' . _£m £m £m _Em
Experian e 201,092 1,018 0 229.1| 0.0 216.6
_Argos Retail Group ‘ ol 46291 4,250 | 254,71 0 212:1
Reality o 471 4761 - 051 51
Burberry | 499 — 425] - 90:3] . 69.5
Other - - 154 265 440 - 57.8
Inter-divisional turnover . (387) (393) |. - -
Total : - 6,487 6,041|  618.6 - . 561.1
‘Net interest ' - (66.5)] . (74.3)
Profit before amortisation of goodwill, ' 552.1 486.8
exceptional items and taxation ‘
Exceptional items anludmgumpalrment of goodwill) - (72.6) - (84.7)
Amortisation of goodwill . (99.4) (92.3)
Profit before taxation ' - " 380.1| - 309.8
'EPS before amortisation of goodwill and | 41.7p|  37.2p
exceptional items R L
Reported EPS ' ' o o - 25.7p|. . . 20.3p
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S REVIEW

The year under review has been another successful one for GUS. We have
delivered a strong financial performance while making further significant
operational and strategic progress.

Strong financial performance

Despite difficult trading conditions in some of our markets, sales from continuing
businesses increased by 10% in the year to March 2002. Profit before
amortisation of goodwill, exceptional items and taxation from continuing
businesses grew by 17% in the year, or 20% if restructuring costs of £12m are
excluded. This was achieved despite significant revenue investment in areas
such as the Argos store card and new products at Experian, which will underpm
future profits growth.

Argos, Experian and Burberry all reported record profits. - Argos in particular had
an excellent year, with like-for-like sales growth of 13%. Since the acquisition of
Argos in April 1998, we have increased sales by over £1bn to £2.8bn and
operating profit by over £80m to £204m.

Operational progress

GUS has invested heavily during the year across |ts main busmesses Group
capital expenditure was £322m, up from £268m in 2001. For the coming year,
we expect to spend about £400m. Significant projects include major
warehouses for Argos and flagship stores for Burberry. We also expect an
additional working capital investment in 2003 of up to £100m in the Argos store
card and personal loan books. These projects are expected to provnde returns in
excess of our cost of capital.

There has been further strengthening of the management teams across GUS.
Nearly all the Experian North America senior team have been appointed in the
last two years and Tom O’Neill joined Burberry as President in November 2001.

Strategic progress

All the main businesses within GUS now have clear strategies for growth. We
continue to reposition the Group to focus on these activities because of the size
of the opportunities available and because of our market-leading positions.
During the year, we have disposed of more non-core businesses, such as the
Swiss home shopping business and UK stationery and printing activities, while
continuing to run down our property and car financing operations.

Today’s announcement confirming our plans to pursue a partial IPO of Burberry,
subject to market conditions, is a further step in providing greater strategic
focus within GUS and will establish an independent market value for Burberry.

We have also made some small, targeted acquisitions during the year,
particularly in Experian in areas such as e-mail distribution and German account
processing: After the year-end, we acquired ConsumerInfo.com, the leading
supplier of on-line credit reports and scores to consumers in the US, for $130m.
In the coming year, Experian North America is looking to drive growth by buying
in, wherever possible, its affiliated credit bureaux.
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EXPERIAN

‘ I Sales - Operatln Profit
12 months to 31 March 2002 2001|2002 ©2001
: : : £m __Em __Em £m
Experian North America 688 . 661 159.5%* - 155.4
Experian Internatlonal 404 357 69.6 61.2
Total ' 1,092 1,018 229.1 216.6
Operating margin - 21.0% 21.3%

* After charging £7.7m restructuring costs (2001: nif)

For Experian as a whole, sales for the year increased by 7% and operating profit
by 6%, despite difficult market conditions particularly in North America. At
constant exchange rates and excluding acqmsntlons and disposals, sales grew by
3% and operating profit by 4%.

Globally, Credit Information and Credit Solutions achieved strong growth. (up
10%).. Marketing Information and Marketing Solutions sales grew by 4%,
despite a significant slowdown in direct mailing activity during the year. Major
contracts were won during the year in both Experian North America and
International, with total contract value over their lifetime being in excess of
£140m.

As announced at our interim results in November 2001, we now provide
additional information on Experian to improve understandmg of its businesses.
Sales are split five ways:

Information - credit

: providing data for credit purposes

Information - marketing : providing data for marketing purposes

- Solutions - credit : helping clients with decision making for credit
purposes
- Solutions - marketing : helping clients with decision making

for marketing purposes

Outsourcing : supporting clients in process tasks

Segmental information for this year and comparatives for last year are given in
Appendix One. Additional information on Experian and the markets it serves is
avaulable on the GUS pic web site, www. qusolc com.
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Experian North America

12 months to 31 March 7 2002]. 2001| Change | Underlying
£Em| = £m ' change *
Sales : , 688 | 661 4% 0%
Operating profit ' 159.5 155.4 3% 1%
Of which: : ‘ : .
- Direct business 136.5 145.2 (6%) | (7%)
- Restructuring costs (7.7) - - ' -
- Associates (mainly FARES) 30.7) 10.2 - -
‘Opérafing margin ‘ 23’.2% 23.5%

* at constant exchange rates, excluding acquisitions and disposals

Experian North America demonstrated its resilience in the year to March-2002 in
the face of the economic slowdown in the US and the adverse impact of the
events of September 11. Sales at constant exchange rates were marginally
ahead of last year and operating profit in dollars was broadly unchanged,
despite incurring $11m of restructuring costs. On an underlying basis and
excluding these restructuring costs, profits increased by 6%.

Total sales for the year were $985m (2001: $981m). Credit Information and
Credit Solutions together increased sales by 4% with lower interest rates
stimulating the mortgage and automotive finance markets. Performance also
benefited from the growing momentum of new products such as fraud and
authentication services and sales of credit reports and scores direct-to-
consumer. . '

Marketing Information and Marketing Solutions sales in dollars fell by 4%,
excluding acquisitions. In common with other direct marketing services
companies, Experian North America was affected by the decline in marketing
expenditure by US corporates. This was most marked for clients in the
catalogue, retail and publishing sectors. Outsourcing sales, which'in the US are
mainly print and mail activities, declined by 11% reflecting the difficult economic
conditions, further aggravated by the anthrax scares in the third quarter.

Management has focused aggressively on reducing costs in the core business,
while continuing to invest in new product areas for future growth. Over 700
employees were made redundant during the year at a cost of $11m. This should
save about $40m on an annualised basis, with half the benefit having been
realised in the year to March 2002. Savings in the current year will be offset by
cost inflation which is expected in such areas as insurance premiums and
employee costs.

FARES, our real estate information joint venture, had an exceptional year,
generating profit of over £30m. It benefited in particular from the strong
mortgage refinancing market. As Experian owns only 20% of the FARES joint
venture, it does not include any sales in its reported numbers. Had Experian’s
20% share of FARES’ sales been included for the full year, sales growth on an
underlying basis would have been 3%.
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Despite a weak economic background, Experian North America remains focused
on growth: v

- it'is building on its core businesses. Management was further strengthened
throughout the organisation, with the appointment of Don Robert as Chief
Operating Officer and six other new senior recruits. As a resulit of more co-
ordinated and focused sales efforts across North America, Experian has won
share with many strategic accounts in the financial services, insurance and
retail markets.

In the coming year, Experian North America is looking to drive growth by
buying in, wherever possible, its affiliated credit bureaux. It currently has 38
bureaux in the US which have the right, under historical agreements, to sell
Experian’s consumer credit reports in certain geographic regions. Experian
receives wholesale revenue from these affiliates for consumer credit reports.
The affiliates then resell these reports to their clients. In addition, Experian
pays the affiliates to purchase credit information on consumers I|vmg in their
territory. Buying back these affiliates will enable Experian North America to
gain control of the distribution of its products and give it a greater share of
the value chain in consumer credit by growing sales, profit and cashflow;

- it is successfully selling new products. For example, significant progress has
been made in Customer Relationship Management and Customer Data
Integration services (Truvue). An additional 13 Truvue clients were added in
the year, including GE Capital, AT&T, Key Bank and Progressive Insurance.
New e-series clients include VISA, Dell Financial Services and First American
Payment Processing. Toyota Financial Services, Dell Financial Services,
American Express, Bank One/First USA, Discover Financial Services and
Sprint PCS have all joined the National Fraud Database during the year; and

- itis growing by targeted acquisitions. Direct-to-consumer is a key growth
area for Experian North America, which saw significant investment and
growth in its own credit report, score and monitoring services during the
year. To complement this, in April 2002, ConsumerInfo.com was acquired for
$130m. Itis the leading supplier of online credit reports, scores and related
information to consumers in the United States. The acquisition, which is
proving to be immediately earnings enhancing, gives Experian the market-
leading position in this fast growth industry.

In October 2001, Experian North America decided to retain certain elements of
data on the consumer credit database for at least an additional two years and
reload certain data that had previously been archived. As a result, with effect
from 1 April 2002, Experian North America will extend the period over which it
amortises the cost of acquiring, loading and storing consumer credit data from
five years to seven years. This will benefit the operating profit by approximately
$8m in the year to March 2003. The amortisation periods for all other databases
remain unchanged.
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Experian International

12 months to 31 March | 2002|2001} Change| Underlying
' £m ~_Em : . change*
Sales . o : S : : R
' UK 241 - 216 - 12% 9%
Rest of World 163 141 16% | - 11%
Total 404 357 13% 10%
Operating profit - 69.6 ~61.2 14% 11%
Operating margin 17.2% 17.1% -

* at constant exchange rates, ‘excluding acquisitions and disposals

Experian International had another strong year, with a sales increase of 13%
and operating profit growth of 14% (10% and 11% at constant exchange rates
and excluding acquisitions and disposals). '

The strongest performance within Experian International came from Credit
Solutions, now 33% of sales, which grew by 15% on-an underlying basis. This
reflected the strength. of account processing and fraud prevention in the UK and
of application processing, scoring and analytical services in all regions.
Underlying growth of 12% in Outsourcing, which is mainly in Continental Europe,
reflected a combination of increased volumes from existing clients and additional
volumes from major contracts won in the previous year. Marketing Information
and Marketing Solutions sales growth slowed in the second half, reflecting
weakness in demand for marketing services in the UK from the financial services
sector.

Experian International continues to focus on sustaining sales and profit growth:

- it is building on its core businesses. Selected client wins include:
e HBOS: business information and solutions to support commercial
~ lending (Credit Information and Credit Solutions);

e Spanish banks: preferred supplier of a consumer credit database to a

consortium of Spanish banks (Credit Information); _
'« Edeka: provision of loyalty card processing services (Credit Solutions);

BNP Paribas: five year contract for cheque processing (Outsourcing);
Lexus: provision of a web-based car sales reporting system (Marketing
Solutions); and

¢ Bangque de France: cheque processing contract (Qutsourcing).

Together, these contracts will generate £18m of annual new business in a full

year, with the total value of the contracts over their lifetime being approximately
£80m. ' ‘
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- it is successfully selling new products, such as e-series and the new Motor
Insurance database (used by police and the insurance industry to check whether
vehicles are insured). e-series wins during the year include:
o Camelot: identifying individuals and authenticating their age for
Camelot’s online lottery; and
e ABTA: confirming the identity of individuals who purchase tickets or
holidays remotely by credit card, either by phone or on the Internet.

- it is growing by targeted acquisitions. Acquisitions made during the year,
adding new skills, products or end markets include:
s Cards Direkt (German loyalty card processing);
+ CNTP (French cheque processing);
» Intact (UK web-based list joint venture);
o Interface (Irish business information); and
e Unclaimed Asset Register (data on UK unclaimed financial assets).

After the period end, the remaining majority stake of a fraud management
business was also acquired. The cost of all these acquisitions was £23m.

As previously announced, from 1 April 2002, Experian International has taken
responsibility from Reality for third party call centre and related activities,
serving predominantly financial services clients. This enables the company to
offer full business process outsourcing capabilities.
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ARGOS RETAIL GROUP

Sales . Operating profit

12 months to 31 March 2002 2001 2002 | 2001

- £m £m £m - Em
Argos 2,847 | 2,387 204.0 160.8
Home Shopping UK & Ireland 1,533 1,540 33.1 25.1
Financial Services 11 - (4.8) 4.5
Home Shopping Continental 238 322 22.4 21.7
Europe i
Total 4629 4,250 254.7 2121
Operating margin i ' 5.5% | - - 5.0%

Argos Retail Group (ARG) had another successful year, with sales tip 9% and
profit up. 20%, generating a 0.5% improvement in the operating margin. The
highlight of the year under review was Argos’ performance (sales up 13% on a
like-for-like basis). Profits at UK Home Shopping grew significantly while it
continued to reduce marketing spend on unprofitable customers. Profits also
rose in European Home Shopping. The major investment of £20m in Financial
Services which has been taken through the profit and loss account has started to
build a valuable long- term business, W|th over 625,000 Argos store card holders

at the year end.

Argos
12 months to 31 March 2002 2001 .Change
| £m __Em
Sales* 2,847 - 2,387 - 19%
| Operating profit* - 204.0 160.8 2 27%
Operating margin - 7.2% 6.7% L

* includes Argos Additions and jungle.com

Argos had an excellent year, increasing sales by 19% and profit by 27%,
generating a half point improvement in the operating margin. This performance
was aided by strong consumer demand in the UK, which is expected to
moderate in the current year. However, we are confident that Argos will
continue to perform well in its markets as it pursues a programme of growth
initiatives, aimed at improving choice, value and convenience for its customers.

Excluding Argos Additions and jungle.com, Argos’ sales increased by 17%, or

13% on a like-for-like basis. Argos grew share in all its major categories, with
particularly strong performances from furniture, consumer electronics and
electricals. Gross margins remained firm, helped by better buying and direct
importing, which-now accounts for 17% of sales (up from 12% two years ago).
In the core chain, costs as a percentage of sales fell despite continued revenue
investment, particularly in the supply chain programme.
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As previously outlined, Argos has a clear strategy for growth and has made good
progress this year against its objectives:

- it will increase the planned rate of store openings to about 35 per annum. At
31 March 2002, Argos had 490 stores, an increase of 18 in the year. Planned
new stores for the current year should contribute about 4% to sales growth;

- it will refurbish all remaining small stores by March 2004. To date, 175 store
refurbishments have been completed. Sales uplifts provide a good return on
investment, while customers benefit from greater convenience as in-store
processes are im proved;

- it will further enhance choice for customers by extending the range of
products and services offered to them. The current Spring/Summer
catalogue has over 9,200 lines, a 7% increase on the same catalogue last
year. The Autumn/Winter 2002 catalogue, launching in August, will have
over 11,000 lines;

- itis investing £120m over four years in its supply chain.” In the year to
March 2002 Argos has initiated its supply chain programme, by starting to
build its new central and direct import warehouse, by opening the ARG Hong
Kong buying office and implementing the first part of the new IT and
software systems, improving stock and sales planning and forecasting. The
full supply chain programme will yield benefits of about £50m per annum to
invest in supporting margin or improving its value proposition. Pricing in the
Spring/Summer 2002 catalogue on re-included lines was 2% below last year;
and

- it will grow capacity and improve customer service in Argos Direct, the
delivery to home operation. Sales via Argos Direct grew by 50% compared
to last year. It accounted for 16% of Argos’ sales - up from 12% last year.
Preparation for the construction of the new Argos Direct warehouse has
started, with completion planned before the end of the current financial year.

Following nationat rollout in January, sales at Argos Additions were £130m, up
from £55m last year. The customer base has grown in line with expectations
but average spend per customer has lagged, leading to further refinement of the
offer in terms of product, credit and marketing to drive sales and profits.

Jungle.com re-launched its website in February 2002 and completed the
installation of new enterprise-wide systems in Autumn 2001. Despite cutting
costs in personnel, overheads and IT, jungle.com made an operating loss in the
full year, against a background of weak demand and pricing for computer
products.
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Home Shopping UK and Ireland

‘12 months to 31 March 2002 - 2001 ° - Change
£m £m ,
‘Sales R ' - 1,533 1,540  (1%)
Operating profit 33.1 25.1 -~ 32%
Operating margin__ : 2.2% 1.6% :

UK Home Shopping has made further progress this year in creating a smaller,
but more profitable agency business, while developing low risk opportunities in
the growing direct market. _ '

 As expected, sales for UK Home Shopping as a whole were down 1% on last
year. Agency sales, which accounted for 80% of the total, were reduced by'a
further 2%. The active agency customer base fell, as planned, to 2.8m, with
average spend per agency customer up 7% year on year. The main direct
catalogues include Marshall Ward, Abound and Style Plus. Sales through these
direct titles increased by 17% in the year, led by more seasonal and promotional
catalogues from Marshall Ward and the successful launch of Abound in August
2001. ‘

Operating profit grew by about a third to £33.1m. Gross margins were
unchanged on last year. Further cost savings totalling about £30m were made
during the year in areas such as marketing, logistics, call centres and supply
chain, in line with our pians to reduce annual fixed costs by £80m in total over
the three years to March 2003.

In the current financial year, in spite of a further planned reduction in agency

sales, profit'at UK Home Shopping will be underpinned by further cost savings
and growing sales from direct catalogues.
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Financial Services

12 months to 31 March ‘ ' 2002 - 2001

. - £m ~E£m
Sales* 10.7 | ' -
Operating (Ioss)/proﬁt ' ' (4.8) 4.5

* Sales represent interest income, fees and commissions relatmg to the Argos store card

As previously indicated, about £20m was invested through the profit and loss
account during the year, primarily in the launch of the Argos store card. This
has progressed well.” At 31 March 2002, there were over 625,000 account
holders,'of which about 460,000 were active. - Balances outstanding were £105m
and over 5% of Argos’ total sales were financed during the year on the card.
Argos personal loans were launched as planned in February 2002. Revenue
investment spend on the development of Argos personal loans and the further
growth of the Argos store card is expected to be about £15- 20m in the year to
March 2003. :

Profit increased from the remaining parts of Financial Services, including

insurance and personal loans to Home Shopping customers, desplte the dechne
in their numbers.

Home Shopping Continental Europe

12 months to 31 March - .- 2002{ . 2001 | Underlying
S ' . Em E£m | - change *
‘Sales £m__ ' - ... 238 322 5%
_Operating profit £m L 224 . - 21.7 L 0%
Operating margin T 1 9.4% | 6.7% o

* at constant exchange rates, excludmg dlsposals

Following the disposal of our Austrian and Swiss home shopping businesses,
which together generated sales of £94m in the year to March 2001 (2002: nil),
Wehkamp now accounts for over 80% of European Home Shopping sales and
profits. In the year to March 2002, sales in euros at Wehkamp increased by 5%,
driven by a strong performance in branded clothing and publicity around
Wehkamp’s 50™ birthday. Sales and profits in Halens, the Scandinavian
operation, were slightly down, as the market remained highly competitive.

e-commerce |
Across ARG, e-commerce sales continued to grow strongly to £164m, compared
to £78m in the previous year. 3% of Argos’ sales were over the Internet, while
12% of Wehkamp's sales were through its website.
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REALITY

12 months to 31 March 2002 2001 - Change
Em Em v

Sales to external customers .97 93 3%

Sales to ARG 374 383 | - (2%)

Total sales 471 476 (1%)

Operating profit * 0.5 5.1

Operating margin ** 0.5% 5.5%

* after charging £4m of restructuring charges in 2002 (2001: nil)
** operating profit as % of sales to external customers

During the year to March 2002, Reality made further progress in reducing costs
for ARG and generating third party business.

Sales growth for external customers in the core logistics and call centre activities
was over 10% in the year. Total reported sales to external customers grew by
3% as Reality withdrew from some non-core, unprofitable businesses such as
vehicle servicing. In addition, there was a marked slowdown in market demand
for web design services, where Reality has reduced costs significantly. The
outstanding goodwill of £23m relating to the acquisition of Reality Solutions in
May 2000 was written off at the end of the year.

As previously stated, Reality is reporting into ARG from 1 April 2002, with

Experian International taking responsibility for call centre and related activities,
serving predominantly external financial services clients. As already announced,
further cost efficiency programmes have identified over 300 redundancies, mamly
in managerial and administrative positions. A £4m charge, associated with the
cost of these redundancies, has been taken against Reality’s operating profit in the
year to March 2002.

From 1 April 2002, Reality's external sales will be included in two divisions. The
external logistics sales will be reported as a separate line under ARG, with the call
centre and related activities sales becoming part of Experian Internatlonal S
Outsourcing business. For the year to March 2002, the split on this basis would
have been £74m of external logistics sales within ARG and £23m in Experian
International Outsourcing. The majority of the profit would have been included
within ARG, predominantly in Home Shopping.
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- BURBERRY

2001

12 months to 31 March . 2002 Change | Underlying

- £m _ Em - -~ change*
Sales £m ' 499 425 18% 10%
Operating profit £m 90.3 69.5 30% 21%
Operating margin 18.1% 16.4%

* at constant exchange rates, excluding the operations of Burberry’s distributors based in Hong Kong,
Singapore and Australia whu:h were acquired on 1 January 2002 and ad)usted for the pre-acqulsitlon period for
Spain, which was acquired in July 2000, .

During the year, Burberry grew revenue by 18% and operating profit by 30%.
EBITDA grew by 30% to £104.3m. This was a strong performance, particularly
in light of the difficult macro- economic environment, which adversely impacted
many luxury goods companies. Operating margin increased by 1.7% to 18.1%,
driven by gross margin improvement, a first time contribution from Asia (£4m)
and growth in licensing revenue from Japan. During the year, Burberry
continued to invest in the development of its retail network and its
infrastructure.

An analysis of revenue by product category, by distribution channel and by
region is provided in Appendix Two.

Product

Each of Burberry’s core product categories continued to grow during the year.
With an increase of 28%, accessories led the group, contributing 25% of total
revenue in the year. An expanded product range and wider distribution led to
23% growth in womenswear, which accounted for 33% of total revenue.
Menswear sales also rose and now represent 30% of revenue.

Retail

‘Sales in Burberry’s directly- operated retall stores were up 10% in total. During
the year, it successfully opened six new stores and concessions in markets as
diverse as Beverly Hills, California, SoHo in New York City and suburban
Westchester County, New York. Including 7 stores and concessions acquired as
part of the Asian transaction, Burberry had 69 retail stores, including 10
concessions in prestige department stores, at 31 March 2002. Eleven new and
replacement stores are scheduled to open in the current financial year. These
include flagship stores in New York City, Knightsbridge and Barcelona.

Wholesale

Sales to wholesale customers grew by 21%, with growth in all regions. The
strength and appeal of the Burberry brand, the widening product range
especially in accessories; coupled with the rollout of the Bond Street corner
concept, has encouraged prestige retailers to continue to allocate prime space to
Burberry products.
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As previously announced, with the Autumn/Winter 2002 wholesale order book
now largely complete, sales for this season are expected to be broadly in line
with those of a year ago. Demand from travel-related retailers has been
influenced by the fact that the volume of international travel is recovering only
slowly. Orders from Spain are also being affected as Burberry repositions in that
market. Offsetting these factors, however, is continued strong growth in the
United States where Burberry, it is believed, is stlﬂ under- represented

Licensing revenue. '

Licensing revenue in 2002 grew by 17%, mainly because of the brand’s strength
in Japan, its fargest market. This growth at retail sales value has only a modest
impact on the total reported revenue for Burberry because, under its licensing
arrangements, Burberry receives a small percentage of the value of the products
sold. Burberry’s profit benefited substantially in 2002 from both the volume
growth in Japan and the renewed licensing arrangements, under which the
royalty rate increases each year up to 2006. The beneficial impact of this
increase in 2003 is expected to be offset by the weakness of the yen relative to
2002 levels.

Asia outside Japan

With effect from 1 January 2002, Burberry completed the acquisition of the
operations of its distributors based in Hong Kong, Singapore and Australia.
Having contributed £4m to profits in the year to March 2002, it is expected to
add incremental operating profit of £5m to £10m in the year to March 2003.

In March 2002, Burberry signed an agreement to acquire its Korean distribution
business, which primarily operates 45 retail concessions in prestige department
stores.  Burberry expects to complete this acquisition in early July 2002. The deal
is expected to add approximately £5m to operating profit in its first twelve
months.

With these transactions, which are immediately earnings enhancing, Burberry

has gained direct control in these important markets. It now has direct control of
the distribution of its core products in all key markets outside Japan.
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SOUTH AFRICAN RETAILING

‘12 monthsto31 March = | 2002 , 2001 Underlying

- - £m ' £m | change *
Sales _ ‘ : 123 ' 150 2%
Operating profit 30.9 - 30.7 _ 25%
Operating margin . 25.2% - 20.4%

* at constant exchange rates

Sales from our South African Retailing business were up by 2% in Rand, driven
by effective marketing and merchandise strategies. This growth was achieved
against a background of increasing unemployment and tough competition from
other retailers on price and credit offers.

Operating profit in Rand grew by 25% while operating margin improved by over
four percentage points to 25%. This improvement was driven by growth in
financial services, by cost saving initiatives and by a substantial reduction in bad
debt costs resulting from more stringent credit and collection policies, WhiCh
were developed in conjunction with Experian.

The Rand weakened from an average rate of £1=R10.8 in 2001 to an average of
R13.5 in 2002. This reduced reported sales by £30m and operating profnt by
£7.5m in the year. The closing rate at 31 March 2002 was R16.2.

GUS has recently hedged the value of some of its South African Retailing assets
against further currency risk. This is expected to increase the Group's interest
charge by about £3m in the current financial year.

FINANCE

12 months to 31 March 2002 2001
B Em| - Em

Operatmg profit* 151 ... -.20.2

* before exceptional costs in 2002 of £nil (2001: £13. 1m), and net of funding costs

General Guarantee Finance continued satisfactorily to wind down its loan book
during the period, showing a reduction of £427m in the year. At 31 March
2002, GGF's outstanding advances, net of provisions, were £254m, of which
£201m were funded by securitised debt. We anticipate collecting in the majority
of GGF's outstanding advances by March 2003.
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PROPERTY

12 months to 31 March I v - . 2002 © 2001
v i £m ' £m
Operating profit o L 24.8 | . 29,6

The joint venture with British Land disposed of a further 103 properties in the
year raising £177m. GUS’ 50% share of operating profit declined £4.8m, largely
reflecting a fall in rental income from sold properties. There was a
compensating reduction in the Group’s interest expense from the funds realised.

The joint venture’s portfolio of 149 remaining properties was valued at £814m at

31 March 2002. Further sales of these properties-are planned in the c;urrént

year.

gusco.com

12 months to 31 March 2002 2001
' ~Em ' £m

Operatlng loss* 8.7)1- -~ (12.6)

* pefare exceptional losses of £2.1m (2001: £4.6m profit)

Revenue spend during the year totalled £9.7m. This represented the funding of
Group e-commerce ventures, mainly MyPoints Europe, a web-based loyalty
scheme, breathe.com (now sold), and CreditExpert.com, a US consumer credit
management business, whose results in the new financial year will be included

within Experian North America.

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

12 months to 31 March - 2002 | 2001
‘ Em - Em

_Restructuring costs in Argos Retail Group/Reality - (36.4) (30.5)
(Loss)/profit on sale of e-commerce investments (2.1) 4.6
'Loss on disposal of businesses (6.6) (50.3)
Closure costs in GGF - (13.1)
VAT refunds in UK Home Shopping - 4.6
' : (45.1) (84.7)
Goodwill impairment (27.5) -
-Total charge (72.6) (84.7)

Excluding the goodwill impairment, the total exceptional charge for the year
amounted to £45.1m, a reduction of £39.6m from last year.” The charge for the
year comprises £8.7m relating to businesses or assets sold during the year.and
£36.4m of restructuring costs in ARG and Reality.. Over the last two years, the
latter have totalled £66.9m, in line with the expected costs announced in June
2000. This major programme has now been successfully completed. . The
balance of exceptional items is a one-off goodwill writedown of £27.5m,
comprising £23.3m associated with Reality Solutions, the web design business,

and £4.2m for Experian’s credit business in Argentina.

CASH FLOW AND INTEREST COSTS
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The Group’s free cash flow during the year was £478m, in line with last year’s

£481m. After the payment of dividends, the repayment of securitised loans:and
acquisitions and disposals, there was a net cash outflow of £154m for the year,
compared to an outflow of £77m last year. Net debt was £1,284m at 31 March

2002, excluding securitised loans. ' ) (%
Interest costs were £4.5m lower than last year, partly due to the refinancing in ¢ /
mid November of the $800m bank loan, which was at a fixed rate of 6.4%.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This year we have adopted the new accounting standards on accounting policies
(FRS 18) and deferred tax (FRS 19). Neither have had any material impact on
reported profits or the balance sheet. '

The transitional disclosure requirements of FRS 17 (Retirement Benefits) have
been adopted in the year, but these have no effect on the results announced
here. Under FRS17 the net retirement benefit liability in the balance sheet at 31
March 2002 would be £17m higher than that provided for in the accounts. This
should be seen in the context of total retirement benefit liabilities of over £700m.
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APPENDIX ONE
"~ Additional information on Experian

Reported sales for Experian International

| | 2002 2001 | Underlying
12 months to 31 March ~ £m| £m change*
Information
- Credit i . BRI 80 | 6%
- Marketing » 48| 43 5%
Total | 1321 1237 " 6%
Solutions v v S
-~ Credit i e e X34 120 15%
- Marketing ' ' 28| . 28 ' 2%
Total , 162 o 140 12%
Qutsourcing ‘ v 112 90| - 12%
Discontinued activities/eliminations ‘ (2) 4
Reported sales 404 357 10%

Reported sales for Experian North America

o o 2002| 2001 | Underlying
12 months to 31 ﬁarch T$m| “$m|  change*
Information o } . o
- Credit ‘ 500 . - 480 , 4%
- Marketing 152 149 T (4%)
Total P - 6_52' o 629 v 2%
Solutions . | | T

- Credit - ‘ 84| 83 ’ 2%

- Marketing » 149 155 (4%)
Total ' 233 | 238 v ‘ (2%)
Qutsourcing o ' | 100 o112 B C(11%)
Discontinued activities - . 3 .0 2 L
Reported sales - 985| 981| . 0%

* Excluding acquisitions and dispdsals and at constant exchange rates
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APPENDIX TWO

Additional information on Burberry

Revenue by distribution channel

» - 2002 2001 N
12 months to 31 March T Em £m Change
Retail 157 144 10%
Wholesale - 289 235 21%
Licensing 53 46| 17%
Revenue 499 425 . 18%
Revenue by market (by destination)

, 2002 2001 o
12 months to 31 March £m £m Change
Europe 287 257 12%
North America 110 91 | " 21%
Asia | 100 75 _34%
Rest of World » 2 2 -
Revenue 499 | 425 - 18%
Revenue by product category
12 months to 31 March 02| 2001| el

Em £m 'ng

Womenswear 165 134 23%
Menswear 149 140 6%
Accessories 126 | 98 28%
Other 6 7 -
Licensing _5_?3._#_ - 46 17%
Revenue 499 425 18%
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.GUS plc .
GROUP PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
for the year ended 31 March 2002

2002 2002 2002 2001
Before Exceptional Total (Restated)
Exceptional items (Note 1)
ltems (Note 2)
£m £m £m £m
Turnover - continuing operations 6,457.3 - 6,45_7.3 6,040.6
Cost of saleé (3,888.9) - {3,868.9) (3,638.0)
Gross profit 2,588.4 - 25884 24026
Net operating expenses before goodwill charge T (2,0283) (364 (2,0647) (1,925.0)
Goodwill charge (99.4) (27.5) ) {126.9) {82.3)
Net operating expenses (2,127.7) (63.9) - (2,191.6) = (2,017.3)
Operating profit - continuing operations 460.7. - (63.9) - 396.8. - - 3853
Share of operating profit of BL Universal PLC (joint venture) 248 - 24.8 296
Share of operating profit of associated undertakings 337 - -33.7 11.6
(Loss)/profit on sale of fixed asset investments - (2.1) {2.1) 46
Trading profit 519.2 (66.0) 453.2 4311
Loss on sale of businesses - {6.6) (6.6) (50.3)
Profit on ordinary activities before interest .519.2 (72.6) - - ‘446.6 380.8
Net interest (665) - (66.5) (71.0)
Proﬁt‘on»ordlnafy activities before taxation 452.7 (72.6) . 380.1 309:8
Tax on profit on ordinary activities .
UK ' (75.3) (60.6)
Overseas 46.8) (45.5)
_(122.1) {106.1)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 258.0 203.7
Equity minority interests (1.4) -
Profit for the year 256.6 203.7
Dividends - (216.4) (208.9)
Retained profit/(loss) for the year 40.2. (6.2)
Profit before amortisation of goodwill, N ‘ ‘
exceptional items and taxation 5521 ~ . 486.8
Earnings per share : -
- Basic 25.7p - 20.3p
- Diluted '25.5p 20.3p
Earnings per share before amortisation of goodwill
and exceptional items v :
- Basic 41.7p 37.2p
- Diluted 41.4p 37.2p
Dividend per share - Interim 6.5p 6.2p
- Final 15.2p 14.8p
- Total 21.7p 21.0p




GUS plc
GROUP BALANCE SHEET
at 31 March:2002 '

Fixed assets

Gaodwil

Other intangible assets
Tangible éssets

" Investment in joint venture

- Share of gross assets
Share of gross liabilities

Loans to joint venture

Other in\)eétments

Current assets
Stocks

Debtors - due within one year
- due after more than one year

Securitised receivables
Less: non-recourse borrowings

Investments

Bank balances and cash

Creditors

Amounts due within one year

Net current-assets

Total assets less current liabilities
Creditors — amounts due after more than one year
Provisions for liabilities and charges
Net assets

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital.

Share premium account

Revaluation reserve

Profit and ioss account

Shareholders’ funds

Minority interests
Capital employed

2002 2002 2001 2001

£m £m £m £m

1,421.5 15162

191.7 178.9

847.14 737.4
3761 525.0
(308.4) ' (409.8)
T ] 1152

87.6 195.3 938 - 209.0

115.4 | 87.9

27710 27294

590.4 570.8

1,705.5 1561.3

200.0 221.9
—263.4 5467

(201.0) 62.4 (581.5) 652

53.1 53.3

202.6 3047

38140 57772

(2,171.3) (2,236.2)

" 6427 5410

34137 3,270.4

(864.6) (713.5)

(126.5) (134.0)

2,422.6 2,422.9

2517 2516

3.4 18

120.9 136.6

2,041.2 2,032.9

2.417.2 54229

54 -
2.422.6 ~T2 4999



GUS plc
GROUP CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2002

Cash flow from operaﬁhg activities
Operating profit -
Depreciation and goodwill charges
Increase in working capital
~ Dividends received from associated undertakings
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Taxation
Capital expenditure
Financial investment
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Disposal of subsidiaries
Dividends paid
Cash (outflow)finflow before manégement of liquid resources and financing

Management of liquid resources

Financing - issue of shares
_ = ~change in debt and lease financing

Decrease in cash

Reconciliation of net cash flow té rﬁbvement vin net debt
Decrease in cash

Cash (inflow)/outflow from movement in debt and lease financing
Cash outflow/(inflow) from movement in liguid resources
Movement in net debt resufting from cash flows -

Loans and finance leases acquired with subsidiaries

New finance leases

Exchange movements

Movement in net debt

Net debt at beginning of year

Net debt at end of year

2002 2001
_£m £m
396.8 385.3
338.7 308.3
(195.0) (47.9)
540.5 6457
22.8 6.9
(43.0) (54.6)
(82.0) (94.7)
(321.8) (267.6)
(15.5) (38.5)
(34.3) (172.7)
6.3 228.9
(212.8) (206.4)
(139.8) 47.0
(18.0) 118.9
1.7 15

74.6 (195.5)
(815) 28.1)
(81.5) (28.1)
(74.6) 1955
18.0 (118.9)
(138.1) 485
7.2) (3.1)
(4.9) (3.4)
(3.8) (1187)
(154.0) (76.7)
(1,130.4) . - (1,053.7)
1,284.4) _ (1,130.4)




GUS plc
DIVISIONAL ANALYSIS
for the year ended 31 March 2002

Turnover Profit before taxation
2002 2001 2002 2001
’ . (Restated)
(Note 1)
£m £m £m £m
Experian : 1,0902.1 1,018.4 2291 216.6
- Argos Retail Group
Argos 2,846.9 2,387.0 204.0 160.8
Home Shopping - UK & Ireland ' 1,533.3 1,540.4 331 251
Financial Services" . 10.7 - {4.9) 45
Home Shopping - Continental Europe ... .3t9 322 24 - 217
‘ ‘ , 4,628.8 424886 - 254.7 2121
Realty . S " 470.9 1476.0 05 . 51
Burberry " 499.2 4247 90.3 69.5
South African Retailing 122.7 150.2 30.9 307
Finance Division - 29.6 113.8 . 1841 20.2
Property - - 24.8 29.6
gusco.com 1.3 ' 1.0 (9.7) (12.6)
6,844.6 6,433.7 - 635.7 571.2
Inter-divisional turnover {mainly Reality) _ (387.3) {393.1)
. . . —— §'.4,5?_§_ . ,_.,__.6_'949_'_6__
Central costs ‘ ' - (171) . (10.1)
6186 -~ - 5611
Net interest v . 1685) - (743)
Profit before amortisation of go,odwi'll, exceptional items and taxation : ‘ 5521 486.8
Amortisation of goodwill (principally Argos) _ ' (99.4) - [ (923)
Exceptional items (Note 2) (72.6) ' (84.7)
Profit before taxation ' _ .. 3801 - 309.8
L GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS ,
"7 forthe year ended 31 March 2002 : .
S Turnover Profit before taxation
2002 2001 2002 .. 2001
: (Restated)
(Note 1)
£m £m £m Em
United Kingdom & Ireland 4976.7 4,550.9 367.9 . 3184
Continental Europe - 533.2 582.4 46.6 502
North America . - - 793.7 7457 161.2 154.3
Rest of World : 153.7 161.6 42.9 38.2
6,457.3 6,040.6 6186 561.1
Net interest : ~ 7 {66.5) (74.3)
Profit before amortisation of goodwill, exceptional items and taxation ' 5521 - 486.8
Amortisation of goodwill (principally Argos) : (99.4) . = = (92.3)
Exceptional items (Note 2) {72.6) (84.7)

Profit before taxation 3801 309.8



GUS plc
STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
for the year ended 31 March 2002

2002 2001
“£m £m
Profit for the year 256.6 2037
Revaluation of properties ' (8.7 - (17.1)
Currency translation differences : j41.§) ‘ (60.8)
Total recognised gains and losses for the year j 205.0" 1258
"RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT IN SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS
for the year ended 31 March 2002
. 2002 2001
- £m £m.
Profit for the year - .~ 256.6 °203.7
Dividends - - Interim ‘ (64:5) - (621)
' " -Final _ - {(151.9) (147.8)
C : 40.2 6.2
Goodwill on disposals ' 4.0 40.4
Goodwill charged to reserves* - _ - : (1.2
Shares issued under optionh schemes : 1.7 1.5
Revaluation of properties . ' ' (8.7) : (17.1)
Currency translation differences _ (41.9) (60.8)
S : T (43.4)
Opening shareholders’ funds 2,422.9 2,466.3
Closing shareholders’ funds ) - 2,417.2. - 24229
* Deferred consideration in respect of acquisitions by Experian prior to the adoption of FRS 10.
ANALYSIS OF NET BORROWINGS
at 31 March 2002
2002 ) 2001
£m £m
Cash and other liquid resources - o 171.9 2433
Debt due within one year (646.2) (696.3)
Finance leases ' (10.5) (14.9)
Débt due after more than one year (799.6) (662.5)
Net debt at end of year - "(1,284.4). - (1,130.4)
Non-recourse borrowings (201.0) . (581.5)

Net borrowings at end of year (1,485.4) {17119



GUS pic
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of preparation

The financial information set out in this announcement does not constitute the Group's statutory financiél
statements for the year ended 31 March 2002 but is taken from those financial statements, which have received
an unqualified report by the auditors and will be delivered to the Registrar of Companies.

The implementation by the Group of Financial Reporting Standards 18 'Accounting Policies' and 19 'Deferred
Tax' has had no material effect on reported profits. The basis on which interest is reported has been changed in
relation to the Financial Services and Finance Divisions to provide a more appropriate presentation of their
profitability. Financial Services operating profit is stated after charging £3.0m of funding costs for the Argos Store
Card. The Finance Division is stated after charging a further £4.4m of funding costs over and above the interest
~ charge associated with its non-recourse borrowing. Comparative figures have been restated and the effectis to
reduce both operating profit and net interest by £13.9m in the year ended 31 March 2001. 'There is no effect on
profit before taxation.

2. Exceptional items

- Exceptional items comprise:

2002 2001
£m “£m
Restructuring costs:
Redundancy and other costs incurred in connection
with the combination of Argos and Home Shopping operatlons
and the formation of Reality 36.4 30.5
Redundancy and associated costs incurred in connection
with the closure of General Guarantee Finance ta new business - . 131
S R : _ - 364 - 436
Impairment of goodwill (principally Reality) oL ' 27.5 -
63.9 436
VAT refunds in' UK Home Shopping (inctuding interest of £3 3m) - " (4.6)
Loss/(profit) on sale of fixed asset investments . ' 21 (4.8)
66.0 ' 344
Loss on sale of businesses ‘ R 6.6 50.3

Exceptional charge ‘ 726 . 84.7

The loss/(profit) on'the sale of fixed asset investments relates to the disposal by Experian of internet related
investments in the US.

The-loss on sale of businesses, after charging goodwill previously written off to reserves, comprises:

2002 2001

£m £m

Universal Versand - 23.0
Highway Vehicle Management - 13.0
Other disposals v 6.6 14.3
66 - 503

Goodwill previously written off to reserves: .03 404

3. Taxation

The effective rate of tax, before goodwill charge and Ioss on sale of businesses, has mcreased from 23.5% to
23.8%.



GUS plc

4. Basic and diluted earnings per share

2002 2001
pence pence
Basic earnings per share before amortisation of goodwill
‘and exceptional items 4.7 37.2
Effect of amortisation of goodwill (9.9) (9.2)
Effect of exceptional items o (6.1} (7.7)
Basic earnings per share o 25.7 20.3

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit for the year of £256.6m (2001 £203.7m) divided by
-the weighted average number of Ordinary shares in issue of 999,811,087 (2001 1,002,535,413). Basic earnings
per share before amortisation of goodwill and exceptional items is dlsclosed to lndlcate the underlymg proﬁtabmty

of the Group and is based on profit of £417.0m (2001 £373.4m).

2002 2001
"Em £m
Earnings before amortisation of goodwill and exceptional ltems 4170 - "373.4_
Effect of amortisation of goodwill (99.4) - (92.3)
Effect of exceptional items {61.0) (77.4)
Profit after taxation . 256.6 203.7
2002 2001
m m
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year* 999.8 1,002.5
Dilutive effect of options outstanding 7.4 -
Diluted weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year 1,007.2. . .1,002.5

* excluding those held by The GUS ESOP Trust and The GUS ESOP Trust No. 2 upon which dividends have beén waived.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilutive effect of the exercise of employee

share options.

5. Fdreign cUrrency

The principal exchange rates used were as follows;

" ‘Average Closing
. . 2002 . 2001 - 2002 2001
US dollar - 143 1.48 “1.43 1.43
South African rand 13.52 10.84 16.15 11.46
Euro 1.62 1.64 1.64 1.62

Assets and habllmes of overseas undertakmgs are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling at the
balance sheet date and the profit and loss account is translated into sterling at average rates of exchange.

6 Dividend

- The final dividend will be paid on 30 August 2002 to shareholders on the Register at the close of business on 2

August 2002.
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Company Announcements Office
The London Stock Exchange
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PO Box 99

Universal House - -
Devonshire Street .
Manchester M60 1XA
Tel 0161 273 8282
Fax 0161 277 4056

London wwyv.gusplc.com '
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REGULATORY NEWS SERVICE

: HEADER MESSAGE
COMPANY NAME: . GUS plc
ISSUED BY: - . Mr D Morris ~ Company Secretary
SECURITY NUMBER: 898169
DATE AND TIME FOR RELEASE: Immediate
CONFIRMATION: S Not required
CONTACT NAME AND TELE NO: Mr P G Cooper, 0161 277 4064
ANNOUNCEMENT

On 30 May 2002 GUS plc received notification of the fo'llowmg purchases on that
day by directors of Ordinary shares of 25p each in this Company at a prlce of

658.4635 pence per share:

a) Sir Victor Blank -~ 80,000 shares. Following this purchase Sir Victor has

interests in 183,000 shares in the Company.

b) John Peace - 10 000 shares Following this purchase, Mr Peace holds 40 000

shares in the Company

c) Terry Duddy - 15,000 shares. Following this purchase Mr Duddy holds 17,500

shares'in the Company

Registered in England No. (46575
Registered Office: Universal House, Devonshire Street, Man:hener MEG IXA
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Board change

GUS ple, the retail and business services group, teday announces that Vichor
Rarnett will retire from the Board on 1 July 2002.

Sir Victor Blank, Chairman, commented:

'Victor Barnett joined the Board of GUS in 1997 and has bteen clesely invelved in
all aspects of the business. I weuld like te thank him fer his contribution to
the transformation of Burberry into a world-class luxury brand. We wish him
well for the future'.

Enquiries:

Finsbury Rupert Younger 0207 251 380l
. Rolle Head

http://production investis.com/gusplc/announcements/2002-06-05 21/06/2002



QRN T

42 SO
5June 2002 | QUS ple
- o PO Box 99
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- Company Announcements Office M:;Z;ﬁ:ﬁ;ge;x;\
The London Stock Exchange Tel 0161 2738282
Old Broad Street . Fax D161 277 4056
London ‘ www.gusplc.com
EC2N 1HP

REGULATORY NEWS SERVICE
HEADER MESSAGE

COMPANY NAME: = GUS plc

ISSUED BY: v Mr D Morris — Company Secretary
SECURITY NUMBER: 602297

bATE AND TIME FOR RELEASE: Immediate

CONFIRMATION: : Not required

CONTACT NAME AND TELE NO: Mr P G Cooper, 0161 277 4064
ANNOUNCEMENT

On 31 May 2002, Towers Perrin Eagle Star Share Plan Services (Guernsey) Limited,
purchased 334,000 ordinary shares of 25p each in the Company as trustee of the GUS
plc ESOP Trust at a price of £6.535797 per share and 950,000 shares at a price of
£6.535797 per share as trustee of the GUS plc ESOP: Trust No. 3. Directors of the
Company are potential beneficiaries of these ESOP’s and accordingly this share
purchase is deemed to increase their interests in the ordinary share capital of the
Company.

Registered in England No. 146575
TRegistered Oifice: Universal House, Devonshire Sueet, Manchester M0 1XA
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13 June 2002 GUS plc
' : PO Box 99
. Universal House
The Manager C : : - Devonshire Street
Company Announcements Office Manchaster M60 1XA
The London Stock Exchange ' Tel 0161 273 8282
Old Broad Street Fax 0161 277 4056
London : : www.gusplc.com
EC2N 1HP
REGULATORY NEWS SERVICE
" HEADER MESSAGE
COMPANY NAME: ' GUS plc
ISSUED BY: | S Mr D Morris -~ Company Secretary
SECURITY NUMBER: ' 682777 227 (Qewa W Ay
DATE AND TIME FOR RELEASE: Immediate , c‘""\_
CONFIRMATION: Not required
CONTACT NAME AND TELE NO: Mr P G-Cooper, 0161 277 4064

SEE ATTACHED ANNOUNCEMENT

Registered In England No. 146575
Registered Office: Universal House, Devonshire Street. Manchester ME0 1A
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(“THE COMPANY")

GRANT OF SHARE OPTIONS TO DIRECTORS

The Company has granted options in respect of its Ordinary shares of 25p to the '
following directors:-

Name of

L

05.06.2012 °

Date of Period during | Amount Num‘ber.df ' _Exércise
director grant or date on paid for shares price
‘ S : which grant of . .

exercisable option
J_ohh Peace |[06.06.2002 06.0.6.'2005 to Nil 99,540 653p
' 05.06.2012
Terry Duddy | 06.06.2002 | 06.06.2005to | Nil 80,398 ~653p
S ___].05.06.2012 _ - »
David Tyler | 06.06.2002 | 06.06.2005t0 | Wi 58,192 653p
. L . 05.06.2012 ' o

“Alan Smart 06.06.2002 | 06.06.2005to | Nil 14,235 653p

Following this notification, options are held by directors over 1,414,636 Ordinary
shares of 25p in the Company.




AWARDS UNDER THE GUS PLC PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN

The Company also made awards on 6 June 2002 to the above directors under the
terms of The GUS plc Performance Share Plan by reference to a price of 653p per

share. The awards are subject to performance conditions and the maximum
numbers of shares which could vest in the case of each of these directors.in -

respect of this award are as follows:-

Name of director

Maximum number of shares -

John Peac_e

9,540
Terry Dud‘dy" 80,_398
David Tyler 58,192
Alan Smart, 14,235

Following this notlﬁcatlon awards are held by directors under the terms of The ‘
GUS plc Performance Share Plan in respect of 643,317 Ordinary shares of 25p in

the Company.




